IL.
IIT1.
Iv.

VL
VIL

VIII.

IX.

XL
X1,

XIIL
X1V,

XV.

XVI,

Santa I'e County Housing Authority Board
February 26, 2013
Legal Conference Room
10:00 a.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Introductions

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Presentation Involving New Boys and Girls Clubs in the County

Approval of Resolution 2013-02HB Allowing a Transfer of VASH
Funds To Section-8 Program Funds

Review of Applications Submitted for Resident Board Membership
and Possible Appointment

Review of Applications Submitted for Community Board
Membership and Possible Appointment

Presentation of Options Regarding Proposed Cooperative
Agreement from Civic Housing Authority

Update on 5(h) Homeownership Plan

Housing Authority Updates:
(a) Site Improvement Plan/CEP Update
(b) Vacancy Update
{c) Director’s Report

Public Comments
Matters from the Board
Executive Session (Regarding Limited Personnel Issues If Required)

Adjournment

(Action)
(Action)
(Discussion)

(Action)

{Discussion
and Possible
Action)

{Discussion
and Possible
Action)

(Disecussion)

(Discussion)

(Discussion)

(Discussion)

(Discussion)




MINUTES OF THE

SANTA FE COUNTY

HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD

January 29, 2013

This meeting of the Santa Fe County Housing Authority was called to order on the above-

cited date in the Santa Fe County Legat Conference Room, at the County Courthouse at
approximately 10:35 am. by County Commission Chair Kathy Holian.

ITI.

Roll call indicated the presence of a quorum with the following Board members present:

Members Present: Member(s) Excused:
Kathy Holian, Commissioner Frances Ong, Resident Member
Robert Anaya, Commissioner [One vacancy]

Miguel Chavez, Contmissioner
Danny Mayfield, Commissioner
Liz Stefanics, Commissioner

Staff Present:

Penny Ellis-Green, Land Use Administrator
Rachel Brown, Deputy County Attorney
Ron Pacheco, Interim Housing Director
Penny Ellis-Green, Deputy County Manager
Victor Gonzales, Housing Staff

Deanna Lopez, Housing Administrator
Tracey Young, Senior Accountant

Steve Brugger, Affordable Housing Director
Rosemary Bailey, Affordable Housing

Tim Vigil, Assistant County Aftorney

Chris Barela, Constituent Liaison

Teresa Martinez, Finance Director

Molly Saiz, Finance

Valerie Huerta, Housing Staff

Bernadette Salazar, Fluman Resources Director

Introductions

Those present introduced themselves,




Iv. Approval of Agenda

Commissioner Chavez moved to approve the agenda as published. Chair Holian
seconded, and the agenda was unanimously [3-0] approved. {Commissioners Stefanics and
Mayfield were not present for this action. Commissioner Mayfield arrived shortly thereafter. |

V. Approval of Minutes: November 27, 2012

Commissioner Mayfield moved to approve the minutes from the above-cited date as
presented. His motion was seconded by Commissioner Anaya and passed by 3-0 voice vote with
Commissioner Chavez abstaining. [Commissioner Stefanics was not present for this action. ]

VI.  Accept the Resignation of Housing Board member Tim Vigil

Mr. Pacheco said the Housing Authority received Mr. Vigil’s letter of resignation on
December 28, 2012. While disappointed he will no longer serve on the Board, the division is
pleased he has joined the County’s Legal Department. He thanked Mr. Vigil and Frances Ong,
whose term ended in January, for their dedication and service.

The Board thanked Mr. Vigil for his service and welcomed him to the County staff.

Commissioner Anaya moved to accept the resignation of Tim Vigil. Commissioner
Mayfield seconded and the motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote. [Commiissioner
Stefanics was not present for this action and arrived shortly thereafter.]

M. Pacheco was advised that it is the action of the Board that formalizes the expiration
of a board appointment — not the date of a term. Commissioner Stefanics said boaxd members
should not be discouraged from continuing their service.

VII. Approval of Resolution 2013- : A Resolution Writing off Uncollectable
Accounts for the Santa Fe County Housing Authority’s Public Housing ($57.667.67)

Mr. Pacheco said the Housing Authority is allowed to write off uncollectable debt on an
annual basis. Subsequent to drafting this resolution, the procedures for this action were reviewed
and he requested additional time to meet the procedures as established by earlier resolution.

Commissioner Stefanics moved to postpone this item. Her motion was seconded by
Commissioner Chavez and passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Anaya was
not present for this action. ]

Mr. Pacheco said he would present this item at the February Housing Authority meeting.

Teresa Martinez, Finance Director, said staff makes every effort to collect on the debt
before writing it off. She said in the past there had been audit findings on this issue.

Commissioner Stefanics asked whether the bad debt was related to HUD evaluation.
Tracey Young said HUD looks at the financials of the Housing Authority and one of the items

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: January 29,2013




monitors is accounts receivable. Prior to the 2011 resolution establishing procedures to write off
uncollectable debt, there was a negative rating with FIUD which could affect funding,

Commissioner Anaya mentioned that every Housing Authority in the country writes off
bad debt.

VIII. Approvai of Resolution 2013-01HB: A Resolution Requesting an Increase to the
Low Rent Public Housing Fund (517) for Building Maintenance, Utilities, and
Tenant Utility Reimbursements in Fiscal Year 2013 (366,500)

Mr. Pacheco said this request will budget additional funds for low rent public housing
maintenance expenditures, utilities expenditures, and tenant utility reimbursements. Funds in
excess of the original budget are required due to the conversion of a unit into a handicapped
accessible unit, higher tenant turnover, higher utility costs, and lower than projected incomes of
existing tenancies. When tenant incomes are lower, utility reimbursements increase to provide
additional assistance.

Commissioner Anaya asked whether the utility allowances were calculated as required by
law and Mr. Pacheco responded in the affirmative.

Commissioner Anaya moved to approve Resolution 2013-01HB. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Stefanics and passed by [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Mayfield
was not present for this action. ]

IX. Housing Authority Updates
A. Site Improvement Plan/CFP Update

Victor Gonzales reported the following:

o The cabinet replacement project started on January 8™ and 12 out of the 37 units
have been completed.

e Extension of the main sewer line at the Jacob D. Martinez site is progressing with
engineer meetings, and the County will hire a surveyor.

e The Santa Cruz sewer line work will be performed by Subsurface Construction
and a contract agreement is being worked out with the City of Santa Fe.

e Sol Systems has begun rehabilitation on six units for the Authority.

e An informal telephone survey of other authorities indicated that fire extinguishers
were a maintenance issue and caused an adverse finding during the REAC
inspection by HUD; many were stolen.

Mr. Pacheco recognized Mr. Gonzales for his work. He remarked that the Housing

Authority is one of the County’s top priorities in its legislative package, requesting $1.5 million
to improve the Authority roads.

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: January 29, 2013




B. Vacancy Update

Mr. Pacheco referred to the vacancy rate that has been running higher than usual.
Temporary crews have been used to help lower the turnaround time. He was pleased to report
that the vacancy rate is showing signs of improvement.

C. Director’s Report

Free Income Tax Service: Mr. Pacheco recognized Ms. Young and Ms. Huarta for
participating in a three-day workshop which certified them to provide free tax assistance for
County housing residents and Section 8 clients.

Emphasizing that the concept was admirable, Commissioner Mayfield expressed concern
that the Counfy may be liable. Deputy County Attorney Brown said she too had concerns and
Mr. Vigil will be looking into any associated issues with this service,

Mr. Pacheco said he would wait until the Legal Department has cleared the program
before initiating it.

Commissioner Stefanics mentioned that SCORE and AARP provide tax preparation
assistance and are required to sign releases of confidentiality. Ms. Young said the program
works with AARP and the scope of tax preparation is limited. Working within that scope, VITA
(Volunteer Income Tax Assistance) provides coverage protecting the County.

Ms. Huarta said the course included an ethics certification statement and all information
is confidential.

A scenario in which the tax preparer learns one of the residents has lied and has
additional income changing housing eligibility was discussed. Ms. Brown said she had concern
about obtaining information about income within the capacity of tax preparation assistance and
the possibility that information could be used against the person.

Commissioner Anaya favored making the service available and said there is existing
protocol in this matter.

Mir. Pacheco pointed out that the residents are low- to no-income and the goal is to
provide this as a service not a tool for retaliation.

Board Vacancies: Ms. Ellis-Green said they will be advertised in the same fashion as all
board and committee vacancics. The County public information officer will issue a press release.
Tf Ms. Ong is interested in continuing to serve she will be required to submit a letter of interest
and résumé, A financial disclosure and background form is required.

Potential Single-Family Project: Mr. Pacheco reported that staff is investigating the
possibility of a potential affordable housing project that could include project based rental

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Beard: January 29, 2013




housing for low-income families wanting to participate in County public housing programs. This
could include the possibility of mixed-income senior housing or mixed-income family housing.
Working with Steve Brugger, Mr, Pacheco said they have discussed the possibility of asking the
developers who owe the County affordable housing units to turn over land and/or infrastructure
in the equal amount the unit would cost and allow the County to construct a project. He
mentioned that the Authority has approximately $3 million that needs to be leveraged on a
project before HUD makes decisions regarding those funds. Staff asked for Board direction.

Commissioner Chavez asked whether this was a transfer of development rights. Mr.
Brugger said there are several developers owing the County affordable units that could be rental
or homeowner units. There is an alternate means of compliance whereby the developer could
dedicate land, cash or a combination of both that could be used for a rental project.

Mr. Pacheco said the Authority is mandated to help low-income families with income
below 80 percent of the AMI. He reviewed the counts on the waiting lists noting there were over
1,000 on the two lists. He explained the public housing process to get on the list and HUD’s
preference directives.

The Chair directed Mr. Pacheco to provide, in writing, the waiting list process, HUD
regulations and what constitutes preferences.

Commissioner Anaya asked staff to confirm that the recent Board modifications to the SI1
plan were approved by HUD. He recalled that a Board task force would be created to organize
the opportunities the County could undertake in regard to HUD programs, funding streams,
applicant cycles and eligibility. He said he would be working on a resolution to create a timeline
and a task force to work on this issue and asked that his colleagues work with him on this effort,
The Chair supported the commissioner.

Update on Voucher Based Programs: Valerie Huerta updated the Board on the VASH,
Linkages, Bridge and FSS programs. Ms. Huerta said the FSS program, Family Self-Sufficiency,
is a HHUD program that encourages families to obtain employment that will lead to economic
independence and self-sufficiency. The program has an associated escrow account that serves as
an incentive for participants. Santa Fe County has 24 participants in the FSS prograni.

VASH, Veterans Affair Supportive Housing, houses homeless veterans. This is a VA
referral program and the County has utilized its 35 vouchers. Ms. Huerta said she was honored
to manage the VASH program.

Linkages is a supportive housing program that provides rental subsidy for low-income,
homeless or precariously housed individuals with a behavioral health illness. Life Link is the
referral agency.

The Bridge program provides housing assistance for low-income individuals with serious
mental illness. There are two individuals in this program and funding is non-reoccurring. Ms.
Huerta said staff works to move these individuals to permanent housing.

The Chair thanked Ms. Huerta for her report and requested that she email her report to the
Commissioners.

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: January 29, 2013

i




Commissioner Stefanics said she was aware of a new non-profit addressing the homeless.

She mentioned an individual who is homeless, mentally ill and unable to obtain a Life Link
referral. Ms. Huerta said that individual should submit an application and staff would interview
the individual to ascertain why Life Link is not accepting him/her. There are other agencies that
may be able to provide assistance. Case management compliance is required.

Commissioner Stefanics requested contact information to forward to the non-profit.

Mr. Pacheco lauded Ms. Huerta’s experience and skill in this area.

X. Public Comments - None were offered.

XI. Matters from the Board - None were offered.

XII. Executive Session: Limited Personncl Matters
Discussion of appointment of a permanent Executive Director

Commissioner Chavez moved to go into executive session to discuss limited personnel
matters. Commissioner Stefanics seconded.

The motion to go into executive session pursuant to NMSA Section 10-15-1-H (2) to
discuss the matter delineated above passed upon unanimous roll call vote with
Commissioners Anaya, Holian, Mayfield, Chavez and Stefanics all voting in the

affirmative,
[The Authority met in closed session from 11:35 to 12:05.]

Commissioner Stefanics moved to come out of executive session where only personnel
matters were discussed. Commissioner Mayfield seconded and the motion carried by unanimous

[5-0] voice vote.

Commissioner Anaya moved o name Ron Pacheco Executive Director of the Housing
Authority. Commissioner Mayfield seconded and the motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice

vote.

Mr. Pacheco thanked the Board for their confidence in him and recognized his staff for
their tremendous effotts.

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: Japuary 29, 2013




Xill. Adjournment

Having completed the agenda and with no further business to come before the Authority,
this meeting adjourned at approximately 12:18 p.m.

Approved by:

Kathy Holian, Commission Chair
Housing Authority Board
ATTEST TO:

GERALDINE SALAZAR
COUNTY CLERK

Submitted by:

Karen Farrell, Wordswork

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: January 29. 2013




A START-UOL AND

ICA

or

L
]
:




Number of Public Housing Clubs by BGCA Region

Midwest Northeast

History of the Bovs ¢ Girls Club

Movenent in Pulblic Housing Conmunitivs

While there has been o dramatic increase of Public
Housing Clubs since 1987, BGCA's history in public
housing communities aclually began in 1954, with
the opening of a Club in the Pembroke/Marvin
housing community in Bethlehem, PA. In 1960, after
a substantial increase in the Club’s membership, the
city of Bethlehem approached HUD for funds to
build o new Club facility 1o accommodate s
growth. After a long process and tirefess efforts by
those who beliaved in their mission, the Bethlehem
Club became the first Club fo receive federal fund-
ing from HUD.

This Club’s success helped pave the way, though
slowly at first, for new Clubs o open in public hous-
ing across the counlry. During the 1960s and
1970s, a number of Clubs were started in public
housing communities with assistance from the
Neighborhood Facilities Act, which provided funding
directly to tocal communities striving to enhance the
quality of life for residents. In the late 1970s, how-
ever, this funding source dried up. But the problems

Page | Boys & Girls Clubs in Public Housing: A Start-Up and Operations Guide
4 § Chapter 1: History and Ovenview

200

150

100

Southwast

Southeast

TOTAL = 427

facing children and families in thase communities
did not, and the nead for continued—and indeed
expanded—Boys & Girls Club efforts within public
housing communities became clear,

Expatided Crowth and Connnilinen!

1987 marked the start of a new era for Boys & Girls
Clubs in public housing. While BGCA had experi-
enced success in its earlier efforts to serve youth in
public housing, it was clear that o wide-scale effort,
led by a clear and concise national agenda was
needed if a significant impact wos to be felt around
the couniry. Three main strategic components devel-
opad and implemented during 1987 set this agenda
in moticn:

Launching of @ major national initiative
known as Cutreach ‘91, designed 1o increase
the number of youth served and to enhance
the services offered by local Clubs. A major
component of Quireach ‘91 was a commit-
ment to move aggressively into our nation’s
most distressed communities.




BGCA and the United States Deporiment of
Housing and Urban Development {HUD)
began a concentrated effort to reach increasing
numbers of youth residing in public housing.

BGCA engaged researchers from Columbia
University to toke a careful look at the impact
of existing Public Housing Clubs.

As o result of the successful and overwhelming par-
ticipation from both local Boys & Girls Clubs and
supporters nationwide, Quireach ‘91 served as an
umbrella to ¢ll concurrent and future efforts in pub-
lic housing. The year 1987 also openad o new
chapter in the relationship between BGCA ond
HUD. Through the efforts of then BGCA Board
Chairman Jeremiah Milbank and HUD Secretary
Sam Pierce, leaders from both agencies developed
a plan fo establish 100 Clubs in public housing. An
ambitious goal at the time, but one that served to
set the stoge for continued growth and achievement
in public housing. Supporting their efforts, the
Columbia University study found that “for youth who
live in public housing and have access to a Boys &
Girls Club, the influence of that Club is manifested
in their involvement in healthy and constryctive edu-
catienal, social and recreational activities.” The
study further reported, “For adults and youth alike,
Boys & Girls Clubs appear to be associated with an
overall reduction in alcohol and drug use, drug traf-
ficking, and other drug-related criminal activity.”

With the support of successful efforts and favorable
empirical data, BGCA officials met with then HUD
Secrefary Juck Kemp in 1989 to further discuss the
need for closer collaborations between the two
agencies. Shortly thereafter, HUD announced the
creation of the Youth Sports Program, designed to
provide young people residing in public housing
with positive alternatives to the many negative influ-
ences present in their lives. This initiative, originally
infended to be o one-fime initiative, developed in
conjunction with BGCA's leadeiship, was a perfect
match for local Club pragrams. Eighty percent of
Public Housing Authorily applications including col-
faboration between the housing authorities and
local Clubs received HUD funding.

As a result of this successful
effort, BGCA was more defer-
mined thon ever to advance
critical youth development serv-
ices into public housing. The
activity prior to 1990, served as
a foundation from which to
launch greater things for BGCA
ond pubtic housing facilities.
The occurrence of three primary
events in the early 1990s is
responsible for raising BGCA to
its present position in public housing:

In 1992, BGCA received a $3 million
Congressional earmark 1o hire public housing
residents as workers in local Clubs. Under this
inifiative, 120 residents from public housing
nationwide, received training, and hands on
experiences working at their focal Club for 18
moniths.

The Public Housing Conference of 1991 pro-
vided a forum for board members and Club
Chief Professional Officers to come 1ogether
and discuss the options availoble in public
housing facilities. The audience was chal-
lenged by Bob Woodson, President of the
National Cenler for Neighborhood Enlerprise
to launch an even more ambitious campaign
for Boys & Girls Clubs to get into public
housing communities nationwide.

In 1991, BGCA began o relationship with the
U.S. Department of Justice's (DO Bureau of
Justice Assistance {BJA), o relationship that
changed the face of Clubs in public housing.
Since 1992, Clubs have been the recipient of
more than $300 million in funds to enhance
Ciub services in Weed and Seed communi-
ties, Such funding offered Clubs an opportu-
nity to weed out criminal activity and seed in
positive alternatives.

The BJA partnership grew well beyond the
Weed and Seed effort and thus Clubs began
opening ot a dramatic pace not only in public
housing but in distressed communities
throughout America.

Boys & Girls Clubs in Public Housing: A Start-Up ond Operations Guide
Chapter 1: History and Overview

Page
5




Page

Total Public Housing Club Membership by BGCA Region

Midwest Northeast

During the late 1990's, HUD's Drug
Elimination Funds {DEF) became another

important resource used to create and oper-
ate Boys & Girls Clubs in public housing.
Programming offered by Clubs was well with-
in the guidelines for the DEF and created
strong parinerships with local Housing
Authorities and management and made legiti-
mate strides in promoting drug prevention,
The termination of the Drug Elimination Funds
in the early 2000’s impacted many Public
Housing Clubs as they were an important
funding source for program operations.

What has taken place since the early 1990s has
bean quite dramatic. The total aumber of youth
served by BGCA has grown from 1.5 million to 4.5
million and the total number of chartered Clubs has
reached 4,257. Furthermore, since 1987, the num-
ber of Clubs in public housing has increased more
than 700 percent. From inner cities to rurel commu-
nifies and Indien lands, BGCA is now the largest
and fastest-growing youth development erganization
with a focus on youth from disadvantaged circum-
stances. Continued commitment and focus on
young people living in public housing is strength-
ened by o collaboration of pariners.

Boys & Girls Clubs in Public Housing: A Stor-Up and Operations Guide
6 1 Chapter 1: History and Overview

Pacific

60000
45000
30000

15000

Southeast Southwest

(n 2007, through DOJ's Office of Justice Programs,
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinguency
Prevention {OJJDP}, a special indliative was under-
taken that provided $10.6 Million for the develap-
ment of sustainable Boys & Girls Clubs within Public
Housing communities across the nation. In coordi-
What is your maln funding source for supporting your

partnership with the Public Housing Authority including start-
up, operational, programming and capital?

0 20 40 60 80

# Housing Authority

# Office of Justice Programs {OJP)/Boys & Glrls Clubs of America
i Local Gommunity Development Biock Grant (CDBQ@} funds

B4 City funds

£ Grants

¥ Foundatlons

# Capital funds




nation with FirstPic, Inc. and BGCA, implemenation
within 86 communities was aggressively underfaken.
Building upon the feundations and experiences that
promote bringing new and continuing improvements
1o distressed communities, these Clubs are fuly
operational, providing positive alternatives to at-risk
youth in public housing communities. An April 2008
publication, Making o Difference in America’s Public
Housing Communities, profiles this initiative and
some of the outstanding accomplishments achieved
as a result,

The national collaboration effort between DO,
HUD and Boys & Girls Clubs of America is o con-
cerled eflort to continue to estublish Club units in
public housing. Federal resocurces have proven to be
essential in expanding the impetus in public hous-
ing. The 2009 Public Hausing Club Survey (2009
Survey) shows that the majority of Boys & Girls Club
organizotions indicate that federal dollars received
through BGCA, provide the most significant funding
source for Public Housing Club growth and expan-
sion and support of their partnership with the local
Housing Authority.

Local Clubs have evolved with great and visible
benefits to the general public, public housing com-
munities and, most importantly, the young pecple
served. The existence of Clubs in public housing
substantially reduces vandalism and other criminal’
behavier ond frees up Housing Authority and man-
agement staff for other responsibilities. Clubs help
premote a more positive social environment within
the public housing community. The interest and
enthusiasm of Clubs, local housing authorities and
public and private funding sources in the
BGCA/HUD/DO partnership is achieving extraordi-
nary success in reaching and serving our nation’s
most disadvantaged children and their families.

The Bovs o Girls Club Challenoe

A sense of hopelessness, the belief that there is no
way up or oul, strikes paricularly hard af young
people who live in public housing. Boys & Girls
Clubs serve as o remendous force which effectively
breaks this cycle of depression and desperation.

Clubs in public housing hove o proven record of
reducing juvenile crime, vandalism, drug use and
gang violence. Morecver, these Clubs have stimulat-
ed improvement in youth employment and
enhanced parlicipation in educational opportunities.
Most importantly, participating young people are
being given a sense of belonging, usefulness, com-
potence and the power to make respansible choic.
es. Through Club invelvement, young people
respond fo the many opportunities to establish new
and meaningful relationships and to pursue con-
structive activities in tha surrounding community pre-
viously unknown and inaccessible to them.

Public Housing Club leaders stated in the 2009
Survey that regardiess of whether Clubs are
approached by the local Housing Autherity or vice
versa, it is important to clearly present the need for
Club services within the public housing community.
Homework must be done; a variety of information
must be gathered that supports the need. Clubs
unanimously agree that research and/or a neads
assessment must be conducted that reviews what
youth services exist or do not exist; number of chil-
dren residing in or near the public housing
community; demographic information; resident

How did your organization determina the nead for a Public Housing Club?

50.0

0 12.6 25.0 375

# Our BGG approached Houslng Authorlty Exscutive Divector
& Qur BGAC approached clity/town officials
+ Law Enforcemaent approached our BGC
# Housing Authorlty Executive Director approached our BGG
¥ City/town officlals approached our BGC
% Stratogic planning process
B Thorough needs assessmant
Other

Boys & Girls Clubs in Public Housing: A Start-Up ond Operations Guide
Chapter 1. History and Overview

Page
7




Page

What is the most important information to be gathered to support the
need for a Public Housing BGC?

40 60 80

¢ 20

needs; and the availability of funds, facilities or
space, and resources, Discussion must center
around a “vision for the families and the communi-
ty* and an understanding of what o Boys & Girls
Club is and expeciations of each partner. Discussion
must include key leaders, residents — young and
senior citizens, public housing staff and maonage-
ment, community leaders, law enforcement, and
local Club leaders and stcff,

Wit Cluds ();/L}

Club leaders emphasize the importance of not
assuming thot the community knows what o Boys &
Girls Club is ~ it may be necessary to distinguish
Club services from daycare and to clarify and
explain the range of services offered by a Club. In
public housing communities, where youth often have
little that is meaningful to occupy their time, vandal-
ism becomes a common pastime. Repairing and
replacing broken windows and doors and corracting
other such damage, however, is enormously expen-
sive. Clubs in public housing provide cost-effective
means of reducing damage caused by vandalism.

A Boys & Girls Club based in public housing also
lightens the workload for the Housing Authority,
reducing the number of complaints with which secu-
rity and maintenance personnel must deal.
Unsupervised young people, who once engaged in
anti-social behavior, are now involved in the activi-

Boys & Girls Clubs in Public Housing: A Start-Up and Operofions Guide
8 | Chapter 1: History and Overview

& Community goals
% Number of youth
Crirne statistics
Existing services available
Demographic data
tnput from residents
& Other

zee

ties of a Club, where their time and energies are
productively channeled. Many Club members,
through their Keystone Club or Torch Club pro-
grams, are actively involved in community saervice
projects, including adopting area senior citizens.
This helps to build communication and bridge the
gap between the older and younger residents of
public housing communities.

In addition, some public housing residents become
aclively involved in the Club as employees or volun-
teers. Since Club staff communicale more frequently
with parents of Club members, parents feel more
supported and less isolated. This is particularly
importent for public housing single parents since
70% of public housing residents are single female
head of househeld. Some Clubs are licensed to
operate programs such as childcare and may pro-
vide services for adult residents during the daytime
hours when the Clubs are traditionally not used.
This offers residents an opporiunity to utilize Club
technology centers, racreation equipment, or meet-
ing room space for resident advisory councils.

A previous demonstration study sponsored by the
Center for Substunce Abuse Prevention indicated
that public housing sites with Boys & Girls Clubs,
when compared 1o public housing sites without Boys
& Girls Clubs, experienced: 13% fewer juvenile
crimes; 22% less drug activity; and 25% less crack
presence.




Establishing a Boys & Girls Club Uni.t if‘ % Substantial in-kind resources, such as
public housing has several cther buili-in a rent-free facility, ufilities, security
advaniages: and maintenance can be provided by

Under-utilized “community space” the Housing Authority.

{such as meeting rooms, unused =2, Volunteer workers and part-time

aparmenits or an activities building) ' amployees can somefimes be found

can be fully used for the Boys & Girls among parenis and other public

Club program. housing residents. o
[ VTSROV Ry

Boys and girls are given the opportu- Most importantly, operating a Club in pub- e Ao e

nity to participate in qualily program- lic housing is basic to the mission of the e e

ming with professionally trained Club Boys & Girls Club Movement and Housing SRR ERGR, TR

staft and engaged volunteers com- Authorities everywhere—to reach and serve FANLACE AR L

mitted to enriching the fives of young those young people and families in greatest _ o

people and their families. need. RPN,

LR S AR RS

Increased parental interest and
involvement in the activities of their

PUReaT & v § 43 h

children are the frequent outcome LI £ A
when Club feciliies and programs

are so convenient. For the first time,
many parents in public housing sense LSS PRSI R
o true feeling of hope for their chil- ' :
dren and themselves becouse of the

stability and permanency of the Club.

As a result of participation in Club

activities, parents and other adult
residents often take greater responsi-
bility for their own community and
contribute to its overall improvement
and success,

27 Membership dues are kept low or
when necessary, scholarships are
provided so that even the most dis-
advantaged girls and boys can
belong and participate while sharing
the responsibility for investing in the
orivilege of Club membership.

There is economic benefit 1o locating
a fecility where large numbers of
youngsters live. It eliminates the need
to provide costly transportation to
send children elsewhere for services.

Boys & Girls Clubs in Public Housing: A Starl-Up end Operotions Guide | Page
Chopter 1: History and Overview § 9




o
WWM i

34 VINYS 50
SEITID STHID B SACH




34VINYS H0

SEIYTID STUID 8 SA0H

oY -
0gOoB{ 3(] OUTHIR)) ®
BISIA OTfBA =

Znis BIHeS w
1jemaedor =

IS UL =

Lly

URISOIJ [O0USS IOUY

OV =

0gOoBf (] CUIHIED) &

BISIA Of[BA =

ZNID) Blues w

emedoy

Risitta gy Rita) )

o5V

uIRIS0Id TORSINDY IOUmg

i

0¢

001
081
00¢
(6¢
00¢
0s¢
0%
(154
00¢



FFVINVS 40
SHITIO STUID ™8 SADH

SOy Auno) o elues =
$a71§ A1unoy) puajp

SADGUISTY JO Y%t

24 Blueg 0y

591 : Tes01

0L *Zn1)) wueg

T "EISIA STfBA

£S :0QOOB{ (] oUIUIB))

L6T - TBI0L
§¢ 1IRIUD)) UL,
1€ :Jjemoadoy]

Ovl -0V

sSqfjees Ajuno))

1.L€ ”EM.MWGH& UOIIBaIdoy Jeuwing




33 VINYS JO

SHIYTD STHID @ SAOH

800°001S poof RWEENG &
0061018 AS 3o &31D

800°767S GIAD IS =

000°Co% WO INPO w
060°T81S$ song dIysiaqmay
806978 9PlAI( 007

000°81$ SulIURRY VOOL/Er0 =
Q00°511$ LunoD I8

000°LYIS STORRGLIIECD
000°S01$ Swisizipung




34YINVS H0
SETD STHID 8 SAOH

SWIooU) peuies =
uonnguuogy/Buisieipund =
JUSLWILIDACD) &

SIUBID) =

000°LPTS.
SUOIRGLIFHO))

000°C01S.
SHISIDIPUN I

Y e N EPEE SR EN RS TEN D oA IS RN RN FREIN

L

$00°TI$ SULI0IEITA] UIDT,
000°SPS UOISSIMTIO]) YIN0Z »
000°SYS SIUBIN UL »

3,] ppung Jo 4315

000°STIS.
Lunos a.f DIUDS

300°707%-
Swasuaory (LIAD 01Xy MdN JO o8

OONRLSSIIUIWUAIADDY

—

006°€S3.
2ULOIU] 2210

006°C81$-
sang diysiaquidpy

v

SRRV VLAY 1L
,glw . w.ff i

"

000°973-
dovdapry Jomdwo)) apaiqg 0427

00G°8TS OV
Suriopuapy dro ¥VoI5d




34 VINYS H0
SENTO STHID 8 SACH



34 VANVS HO
SEHTTD STHID 8@ SAQH

Y9344 U SINOF [ ] 25D424%

Is
suoyniady)
suoneedQ »
sum-3aeg (1o

UONBLSIULPY & mg%wwwnmmw
sweiboid e

HOYBLISTUIP Y

C'67 SI3A0jdury (8101,

swiesboid 01 sa06 buipuni jje 10 %58




34 VINVYS J0
SENTD STUID @ SACH

L1 ‘waeIi30I] [o0USS WYY

0

oy B oy« s
oqoouf o oUTWIR) ® ocT 0qooRf S(] OUTHER)) B u me
SIA SIUA = 1 ooz BSIA 2feA & o
BB o —een et 0T 7010 BYeg = st
[emadoyy m b D0t [[2Madol] m s 11>
ISJUAD) USS Y, ) > ) . mmw mpe)uRLE o MMM.
PONPEE ot MONTA BN s

(oseoaoul 9,9%) I8F :SIUSHEIS ISGUISA [00YIS 1YV €107
(*aseoxdul 9/,S]) IS :WRIT0IJ BORBAIINY JOWWRE €107

SISQUATA] Of ninbigvy
SIOGUISTA] SC (0ABMIIY))

ISR LION [ 243 I9A0 Y003 3 vjuUEg JO SN[ SHIS) pue sAog o4 ], £107 ‘1 Adenigag U




FJVINVS 40
SENTO STHID @ SACH

*pa1pnys sa3is Sursnoy oijgnd 2u3 jo
JUSWUOIATD TeoisAyd pue newny oY) Uo syuonyn: sjqedped pue sarsod ¥ LI9X3 SqUID SMIIL) % SAog 18yl PIPN[OUOS SISIIBISSY U L

‘suividosd JOOHOS PUE SONIAISE PIJUILIO-YINOA Ul PIAJOANL SI0OUI OF8 SGN|D)
T3IAA SOTIUNTHUIOD UI SIOQUISE AJIHIE] NPV "SqN| SMID) 29 sAog Jo oouesaid o WO} jousq osje Juisnoy oijgnd Jo SJUSpPIsal Jnpy

*sqRY7) Gim seys Sursnoy onjgnd woay yinok Aq pspusye SJo0Yss Ul SWIojgosd JOIARHIq 23] PUR ‘2IR|IB] JIIpLIR
30 s338v3uonsad 190 oourwLIOLRd JOOLOS TO SqRID) SN % sAog Jo 1oedun [enausjod oy s15983nS BIED [OOYIS JO UORBN{RAS § APTUS oY |

QUULIY AJIAI}OR 30ap SHIBIOI JOrID JO
spusAn{ Wl HoONPIY [[BISA0 Wl HOLINPIY 9ouasoad Ul wonINpIY
Yo 1 Y6 (T Yo &€

2ouasa4d Snip pup auinio Fonpad AUonrHIDLY SP24v Suisnoy onjgnd Ui squjD

:paoustiodxa Sani)) M 9501 “sog1s Sursnoy oiyand 1ey30 01 peredwioo USUA, SuIsHoy
onpqnd w3 spuapissd 10f 2fi] fo Gppunb oyp up 2oussaffip juvotfiudis v apvud squy) S5 P SAPG YeT) PUNO] SISYOIBISIY

poiiad TeoA-001; B 1040 sjustudoeasp Suisnoy orjgnd JUOISHIP G POAJOAUI APNIS o1
“WSTEpUEA pug Adusnbmifep ‘asn Snip ISYIC U [OYOO[R UO Pasnioo] “sTusmidofeAap SuIsnoy Ul 21 Jo Ajjenb [[RIoAC o3 Uo sB
T1om se ‘Sursnoy ofqnd ui Swialj ojdoad Sunok wo sqnjp SMID 29 SAog JO SI0a[J9 S PAIBNBAL APNgs AJISIOATU() RIQUINGOD) V

TR




M..NNQSNE K N‘ V

SIOQUISTA] 90T — & IOLUSI(Y
SIOQUIA] 78 — ¥ LS
SIOQUIdA] TS — € JILISI(]
SISQUISAL 86 — T IOLIISI(]

SISQUIdIA] 98 — [ I9L0SIY

S1D1J1SI¢

JBDAS04 100y ALY TTOT




Daniel “Danny” Mayfield

Kathy Hollan
Commissioner, District 1

Commissioner, District 4

Miguel M. Chavez
Conmissioner, District 2

Robert A, Anaya
Commissioner, Disfrict 3

l.iz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Ron Pacheco
Executive Direcfor

Memorandum

To: Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board
From: James R. Pacheco, Executive Director ?‘Q‘
Date: February 14, 2013

Re: Request for a Budget Adjustment to the VASH Program

The Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) Program is a voucher based assistance program
dedicated to housing homeless veterans. This program is managed by the Santa Fe County
Housing Authority under the Housing Choice Voucher (Section-8) program guidelines. Approval of
this request will allow staff to transfer unexpended monies from the VASH fund into the fund
specifically dedicated to Housing Choice Voucher program assistance. This is required because
HUD is now funding this special program as part of the Housing Choice Voucher Program.




FISCAL IMPACT

Short Term
Initial Expense: $175,076
fnitial Revenue: 5175,076

Fiscal Year(s}: 2013
Dept./Division/Cffice: Housing Authority
Line Item Description: Professional Services / Other Contractual Services

Match Requirement:  No
If yes, source of match: Not applicable
Prior approval from Finance is required for any grant or agreement requiring a match.

If this s resolution, cantract or grant is for a capital project please complete the following section
Will this project be phased: No, this is not a project.

Operating Cost in Current Fiscal Year:  §
Source of operating cost funding: Transfer of VASH fund equity to Section 8 fund

Long Term
Future Expenses: ] 0 s this cost recurring: No
Partial Recurring Amount {annual basis): 5 0
Future Revenue: S 0 Is this revenue recurring: No

Partial Recurring Amount (annual basis): S 0




qeaorddy 1oGeuely Auno)

%\@\E\@ Vi \;58&« Jusurpsedaq ULy

e :Aq paepdpy 1

\ \
P38 :Aq paauy Q & \ 218
@B 1033901(] 9ATINIIXY WIIUY :PPILL

OYJ).)(M«? m.p ~J ﬁ/ (jeaoaddy Juswmreda( Sunsonbay

ZS1°05¢E ( 1AY YYD TV LOLANS I TVIOL
9LO'CLE m wpsuel], Sunewd) LT70 069 661 LET
Oho mhM mourﬁom ﬁdmuumbﬁou .ﬂoﬁo \ mourﬁmm ﬁmmoﬁwwomohm Omuom (W5 6761 LZ7
Em—,ﬂ HZ—‘,: ?MOUH.H«O .HUmM.mO IR 1 1§ 170 ) 2004 SRS R ,‘.ZOmmEn”._”. Racliivey
; ' \MZMEHAH ALIAILDV - | /INHFINLIVAAA. |- ANDA

(A3eSS205U JI 199YS UOLRNUNIUOD 981} : QAU N LIANAINA (19 19oang
"TEI0SE ( 2497 P9y "IV LOLINS I TVIOL
9LO'GLY yse) pajespng 00-£0 33 0000
9LOSLT ] 1ySTELL cauﬁomo LE-T0 06E 0000
INN . e AN, XXX XXX T XNEX
v mpz,ﬂ&u _ IDACHO apm\ommﬁm OISIAIQ
R AR Sk T Rt ,....\.rzmmam‘_m... ) ALIALLDV.” ..\HZHEthme

(€107 "0¢=unf - ZIOZ T AIf) £10T

BN TISTA/Z U093

suaunysnfpe 3o8png Suamofjoy ayy ysenbau pip ¢

:aUIRN] punj

(Aressadou 31 ‘0ays UOTERULUOD 350) :SHOANTATY AALIDAN

“XBD X [BOST

SpunJ Uaamlag J9JSUBIy 18opng

:odA ), Juswnsnlpy 198png

UOISTAT(] SUISNION / SSOTATSG AJIUNMIWIO )  -UOISIAI(] / juaunreds(]

CI07 ‘97 AIBNnIgdj UO UOISSIS JB[nFoy ul Su13ea1ll SISHOISSTUIWO Y A3UN0) JO paEoy ) ‘SBAIdYA

INHOA STHL NO QI UVLIC INFINLSACAY LEDANY THL TMVIN OL NOILVZIHOHLAV ONLLSAQOTI NOILATOSTI V

¥ Jo [ 9%eq

dH &0 - €107 NOLLATOSHA
JAVOd ALTHOHLAV DNISAOH ALNNOD HA VINVS




asuadxe (Ajuo sum-2uo) ONTTINDTI-NON 10] 10 asuadxa DNDNNDTY 10] uonoe RSpngayisy (Z e

unowy (pere[ap 10 pappE FUIS] 91 SIOIAIIS IO ‘SIORNUCD SUMY) oy1oads Jeym) {119 el oul|

ERep (oa-0g) AToSae)) [ende) pue (Xx-(5) sesialeg [eUOISSatol (q

S[ILL, UOINSOd {uLre uoueuLsd) adAy, oSO {eumIaA() ‘sSB[2Y ‘UOHISOJ 210]8(1/PPY) HONDY UID)T DUE]

SUONOY 2ako1dwg (v

spusided oouRISISSE FUISNOY 10] pasn 3q

0} LTZ PULf § UOTO3S 33 01 LET PUNI HSVA U} WO spuny papusdxoun SUIUIRWAL IQJSUR) [[IM UOLN[OSAT SIY], "WeIS0Id 18Yonoa § UoRoas a1) JO 195qNS B LSV A

Supjews ‘wersold g uonoeg A3 Y HSV A 103 Surpuny ay) pajeptjosuod N H ‘Apusnbssqng werSoid st 1of Smipumy sjeredes papraod (anpy) wewmdoascy

ueq1() pUe SUISNOH JO Jusunreda(] 'S "] Y1 ‘SIOYIMNOA (HSV A) Suisnoy santoddng siepv suelejop sumsst ueSaq ANIOYMY SWSNOL AJUNoy) 2. BIURS SU USUM
-asodind sy pue 1senber on) azuEUINS 9sERd (] e

:(*012 ‘suoniBfn3aa ‘sme| I1ay)0 “dep
PAEAME PUE JWEU JURIE ‘NNIL)S Nels Aoyne Suaofjo) 3y 31 Dlqedndde s INTLSOACAY LADAAD ONELSANOTY YOI NOLLVOIALLSOr AATIV.LIA

090£-266(S0S)  'ON duoyg $3IAIG SUISNOH / (SD  :Ald/idag 033 Y SSwie _UWEN JLOVINOD INFWLIVJAG

AYVSSADAN A1 SITTHS TYNOLLIGAV HOVIIV

dH - €107 NOLLNTOSH Y
IdvOod ALTJOHLAV DNISAOH ALNNOD H4 VINVS

¥ Jo 7988



"15ambal STy} (ojew ) past se0unos Surpuny Jeypo Agnuepr sseard (P e

"(*010 “o0UBHIPI() “UOTIN[OSIY ‘SAINUIN "2°1) uoneiuswnoop Furoddas yo Ados e yoene pue s11o sseayd ‘S A I
X ON SHA ;U0 UOISSIIUIO ) JO J[NSa B s11sanbarsiypsy (0 o

-108pnq pasodoid pur 19119] preme
2 Jo Adoo B oBYIE PUE JUNOWE PUR SJEP PIeme ‘Iequind ‘awel 1uels opnjoul 1o ‘voneudordde eroeds e J1 ‘eyryess Jo Adoo ® yoene pue 2310 asee(d ‘A JI
X ON SAA  (Spunj [eISpa) IO 7eIS APAPRUISIP S30T (9

“Adoo & yoene pue sjnIe)s 10 ‘ST A 1
X ON SAA ‘uoperndosdde [eroeds ayels e ST sig) §| (B e
BUIMO[0] aUt SSAIPPR PUE (*930 ‘SpUny [BISPa) ‘Spury 21E1S ‘PUn] [BIAUSLD "0°T) AJnuopt aseojd ‘08 J] (201108 snusaar & 1oedwi jsenba1 sip s30(] (€ e

:(*239 ‘suon)ejndal ‘smel 19430 ‘v1ep
PlBAME DUE JUIRY JURLS “3)NjelS 21eg :Auoyine Juimojjoy ay3 ane Oqeandde jp) INFILLSALAY LADANY ONLISANOTY HO4 NOILVOILILLSAr ATTIV.LIAd

0005-766 (SOS)  oN snoyyg $I31AIG susnofy 7 sy -aidaq 0YIEF 3 SPWEf  OWEBN]

JLOVINOD LNEIWLEVJAd

AAVESHIIN LI SLIHAHS TENOILIAAY HOVLILV

gH - €107 NOLL'TOSHY
dvOod ALIJOHLAV DNTCNOH ALNNOD d4 VINVS

¥ Jo £ 38y



Yia1) AJuno)) ‘IezeleS SUIP[RISL)

ISHLLIV

uosiadirey)) ‘uBI[O} AUIRY

SIQUOISSTHINNO)) AJUNO]) JO PABOY 9 BIUES

"€10¢ ‘ATenIqaf yo Av(f 9T SIYJ, pessed pue ‘paydopy ‘pasoxddy

"9A0qE Pa[IEISp SB $195pnq 1snlpe 01 AJuoyme 1ueid o} pajsanbar AqeIsy S1 UONBISIUNUPY puR aduRUL] jO jusunreda(] oUl JO HOISIAL(]
JUSWIUISA0D) [B20T U3 1841 AJUNOD) 9 BIURS JO SISUOISSITIUIO)) A1UN0)) Jo preog 213 A AATOSTY LI 39 ‘THOATITHL ‘MAON

dH - €107 NOLLNTOSHY
AINAOD T4 VINVS

¥ JO ¢ a8eg



Santa Fe County
Housing Authority Board
Santa Fe N.M,

To Whom It May Concern,

For the past two years | have served as the Resident Member on the Santa Fe County Housing
Authority Board. As a member of this community who has lived here at the Camino de Jacobho
housing site for the past twenty-four (24) years | have seen first-hand the impact that this board
can have on the daily lives of residents. After much thought and consideration | have decided
that | would like to request an opportunity to continue serving in this position for an additional
two years of service. With the experience | have gained working on this important board |
believe that | can make a positive difference on behalf of tenants living at all three housing
sites. If allowed to continue, | look forward to working with the board and staff in helping with
resident issues and other areas of concern, With this letter | respectfully request that | be
appointed as the resident board member for the next two year term.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

i\‘ .t ’;.4' /?,f (/ /\ .
— 72{.?6-' 2 (A b7 i/P
Frankie Ong C/

Camino de Jacobo Resident




James R. Pacheco

{

From: . T -

Sent: Saturday, February 09, 2013 8:17 AM

To: James R. Pacheco

Subject: Santa Fe County Seeking Community Member for the Housing Authority Board
Attachments; Suzanne Farley Resume.doc

Suzanne Farfey

Santa Fe County Housing Authority
Attr Executive Director, Ron Pacheco
52 Camino de Jacobo

Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87507

February 9, 2013

Dear Mr. Pacheco,

Fm writing to express my interest in serving on the Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board. I have a passionate

~ westin the area of affordable housing. Between 2001 and 2007 I had the privilege of serving as executive director
1or a non-profit in Albuquerque serving families with children who were experiencing homelessness (Cuidando los
Ninos), as well as served as president of the Homeless Advocacy Coalition when the decision and funding was
sought to build a new shelter and opportunity center for men in the city of Albuguergue. Additionally I served on
the statewide Coalition to Prevent Homelessness and worked to support legislation to fund affordable housing land

trusts. Additionally, I was appointed by then mayor Martin Chavez to serve on the Mayor's Affordable Housing
Committee.

Family Business tock me to Maine for 5 years in 2008, where I had an opportunity to continue working on poverty
and affordable housing issues through my work with both the United Way and the Restorative Justice Project. [ am
now back in Santa Fe and serving as the executive director of the CASA, First Judicial District agency and eager to
stay involved with local housing issues,

Thank you for your consideration.

With kind regards,

Suzanne Farley

Suzanne farley

"And in the sweetness of friendship - let there be laughter, and sharing of pleasures; for in the dew of little
things the heart finds its morning and is refreshed." -Kahlil Gilbran.




Resume

PROTFESSIONAL HISTORY

1/13 - Present Executive Director, CASA First Judicial District, Santa Fe, NM

Mission: The mission of CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates) First Judicial District is to recruit,
frain and support comnunity volunteers who advocate for the well being and best interests of abused and
neglected children in foster care in Santa Fe, Rio Arriba and Los Alamos counties.

8/10-11/12  Adult Programs Coordinater
Restorative Justice Project of the Midcoast, Belfast, ME

Mission: The Restorative Justice Project of the Midcoast fucilitates compassionaie responses to crime and
wrong doing that fosters support and healing for the victim; accountability, rehabilitation, and
reintegration of the offender; and renewal and safety for the community.
This is a wonderful project that entails coordination primarily of work conducted at the Maine Coastal
Regional Reentry Center, a residential program [ocated in Belfast that serves a six county coastal region
working with adult males classified as minimum or community security who are nearing the completion of
their incarceration. The overarching goal is to provide maximum support for their successful reenry. My
primary responsibilities include the following:

¢ Develop and deliver on-site training in restorative practices

¢ [acilitate community resolution and healing circles

¢ Coordinate and match mentors with participants

* Provide ongoing support, supervision and training for 40+ volunteers

¢ Public education and presentations

¢ Monthly reports and data collection/entry

1/08-2/10 Director, Community Impact

United Way of Eastern Maine (UWEM), Bangor, ME
Mission: Improve lives by mobilizing the caring power of people and communities.
This was a multifaceted position that began with the task 6f developing and implementing a pilot “School
Readiness” initiative and evelved to include mumerous other responsibilifies. My usual responsibilities
included:

e Aftend community meetings, identify community issues, work with key stakeholders to develop
goals and strategies for systems change, coordinate the Born Learning Public Engagement
Campaign and The Bucksport School Readiness Initiative.

» REIP development, and oversight of community grants awarded by UWEM

o Presentations to community groups and UWEM Board of Directors,

¢ Americorp VISTA supervision and reports

o Serve on two of Maine’s Children’s Growth Council committees: {Family Domain) and (State
Domain)

° Serve on subcommittee of the Governors Business Round Table to develop a regional conference on
the topic of Early Childhood Investment and Economic Development,

6/01-12/07  Txecutive Director
Cuidando los Ninos (CLN), Albuquerque, NM




Mission : to provide high quality childcare and therapeutic services to meet the special needs of children
experiencing homelessness and support services that assist and strengthen their families as they become re-
housed.
e Responsible for leading and managing the overall aspects of the organization’s operational, fiscal,
administrative, programmatic and strategic functions. NAEYC accredited, (Partner with City of
Albuquerque Early Head Start program).

7/99-5/01 Program Director -Kids First
Coalition for Quality Children’s Media, Santa Fe, NM.

10/96 - 1/97 Interim Director
Santa Fe County Headstart Program
Presbyterian Medical Services, Santa Fe, NM

Communify and Volunteer service

o 2006-2007: Race Matters Task Force: Working with New Mexico Voices for Children, and
funded by the Annie E. Casey Foundation this task force worked to promote awareness of
racial/ethnic disproportionate representation in the Child Welfare System; and to establish
collaborations at the local levels. Created a memorial to have the NM State Legislature study
new and emerging legislation for unintentional race bias.(Tabled until 2008)

o 2006 —2007: New Mexico Infant Mental Health Association, Member.

o 2006 —2007: New Mexico Coalition to End Homelessness, Board of Directors - Policy
and Advocacy Committee

o 2006-2007: Appointed to: Albuquerque Mayor’s Affordable Housing Committee,

o 2003-2007: Early Childhood Alliance, Member, Board of Directors. Policy work to
increase awareness of the importance of childeare in economic development and to increase
childcare subsidies at the State Level and other quality Early Childhood Initiatives.
Accomplishments: established statewide funding for the TEACH initiative to provide
scholarship funds for early childhood teachers and increase overall statewide capacity to
deliver high quality early childhood education. Additionally, worked on statewide initiatives
to increase childcare subsidies to 150% of poverty, increased childcare reimbursement rates

o 2002-2005: Homeless Advocacy Coalition, Past President, Board of Directors,

¢  Honorable Mention:
o Presenter at the World Conference for the International Institute of Restorative Justice
o Lead Story: August 23,2007 issue: 1Q Magazine: Ten Faces Changing the Face of ABQ.
o 1995 Keynote address, Regional Early Care and Education Conference
o 1989 Childeare provider of the year, State of NM (Awarded by DHS)

EDUCATION
e 1997 Graduate Studies: University of New Mexico -Family Studies (15 hours)
o 1996 B.U.S (Bachelors of University Studies) University of New Mexico
e 1994 A.A.S. Early Childhood Development, Santa Fe Community College
o 1993 Experiential credit from Pacific Oaks College, Pasadena, CA
¢ 1993 CDA (Child Development Associate)

o 1980 Criminal Justice, Juvenile Justice. Mohawk Valley Community College
o Other

o 2012 Caring Community Collaborative training: Donna Beegle: See Poverty —Be the




O

C O 0 O

Difference, Machias, ME

2011 International Institute of Restorative Justice, World Conference, Halifax NS
2008 Leadership Strategies: Convening and Leading Community Stakeholders
Forward. 5 day training in Alexandria, Virginia.

2007 — Early Childhood Action Network Training w/ Margret Blood on Advocacy and
building and organizing a sironger coalition with broad based stakeholders. (ABQ)

2007 - Burlington Associates: Three day training workshop on policy development for
affordable housing models (community land trusts and other shared equity models)
(Albuquerque, NM)

2007 - IAF (Industrial Areas Foundation) Three day workshop on leadership training,
organizing stakeholders and systems of power (El Paso, Texas and the Border Conununities)
2006 — Tim Burns: Anatomy of Possibility: Integrating Brain, Body and Heart.

2005 ~Young Children Without Homes National Conference (Boston, MA)

2004 - “Housing First” for Homeless Families (Los Angeles, CA)

1999 - The Foundation Center: Grant Writing (Los Angeles, CA




Mr. Joe S. Grifig, Jr.
Santa Fe, New iMexico 87552

Febrruary 10, 2013

Mr. Ron Pacheco

Executive Director

Santa Fe County Housing Authority
52 Camino de Jacobos

5Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507

RE: Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board ~ Member Position

Mr. Pacheco:

fwould like to submit my name and qualifications for consideration of the Member Position on the
Santa Fe County Housing Authority. | have served as a Santa Fe County Commissioner from 2000-2003
and for the last 35 years as a landlord/owner for both residential and commercial properties. The
heed for housing and for dedication to this task at hand would be a welcomed responsibility, 1aman
Entrepreneur and | have the time to contribute to meetings and/or presentations that you might need
from me,

in addition to the above | offer 10 years of city and state government work experience, | look forward
to having an opportunity to discuss with you this member assignment. Thank you for accepting my
letter of interest.

Sincerely,
Y, Py =)

{,r B 7 ) .‘J;;.' A ) )
(_u‘,;/(j:"rff{? R T A G B W \\__,f}?_ ;
£ foe S. Griiié, Jr. &




Ken Kurtz architect retired

Santa Fe NM 87505

February 10, 2013

Executive Director Ron Pacheco
Santa Fe County Housing Authority
52 Camino de Jacobo

Santa Fe, NM 87507

Hello Director Pacheaco,

Please select me as the community member of the Santa Fe Housing Authority
Board. During 40 years as a licensed practicing architect and developer, |
designed and developed both affordable and subsidized housing.

Projects included both private affordable housing and subdivision developments,
and work for the housing authorities of Milwaukee WI. counties and the State of
Wisconsin Housing Authority. Also, HUD Section 8 subsidized family and elderly
projects in Waukesha and Kenosha WI. and Rochelle and Freeport IL.

Since moving to Santa Fe 22 years ago | have designed a two family home for
Habitat for Humanity, served on their Board, and did grunt work on projects.

A resume is included. | look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Kenneth C Kuriz




February 11, 2013

RESUME: Kenneth C Kurtz
Licensed Architect and Developer Retired

Santa Fe, NM 87505

AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND HOUSING AUTHORITY WORK

PUBLIC  Won competition for 32 unit turn-key housing project for the elderly for the

HOUSING Ogle County lilinois Housing Authority. '
Designed Beacher Court, an 8 story 130 unit apartment for the elderly for the
City of Milwaukee Housing Authority, We used beautiful relics the city had
saved from razed mansions to enhance the public spaces. Both the tenants
and authority personnel were amazed at the results.
In the 1970s, served on the Board of the City of Milwaukee’s West Lawn Housing
Project. By establishing a tenant management group, we turned a troubled
Project into an exemplary managed project.

HUD Acquired land, achieved zoning change, designed, and managed development
SUBSIDIZED and worked with both the Chicago HUD office and the Wisconsin Housing
PROJECTS Finance Authority to complete two Section 8 funded apartment buildings for

the elderly; an 8 story, 130 unit building in Waukesha, Wisconsin and a 10 story
182 unit building in Kenosha, Wisconsin.

PRIVATE  Developed 5 affordable lot subdivisions, (241 lots total) in the Milwaukee
HOUSING  suburbs for a development company from Minneapolis. Learned a lot about
DEVELOP- the politics of achieving zoning for affordable housing in those “not-in-my-

MENT hack-yard” mind set communities.

Developed two affordable residential condominium projects in the mid-1980s.
Those units at that time sold for prices from $45000 to $65000 (total 188 units).




1~mes R. Pacheco

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mr. Pacheco:

sunday, February 10, 2013 10:10 PM
James R, Pacheca

Housing Authority Beard Vacancy
LOEWY, Joseph Resume 2013.doc

My name is Joe Loewy. | recently moved to Santa Fe from Connecticut where | had been the
Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the Town of Simsbury. | am attaching my resume for
consideration for the Community Member position on the Housing Authority Board.

During my 10+ years in public housing 1 was not only an Executive Director, but had the privilege of
serving my community as a member of the Aging and Disabilities Commission. Further, | served on
the Executive Board of the Connecticut State division of NAHRO (CONN-NAHRO) and was the
secretary of the organization for the past 4 years. | was Chairman of the CONN-NAHRO Small PHA
Committee representing approximately 50 Housing Authorities ranging in size from 24 to

250 housing units.

[If you feel that my housing, finance and operations background is worthy of further consideration |

uld be most interested in discussing the vacant position with you and Beard Chairman Stefanics. If

w1 at all possible | would like to request that we have an opportunity to meet at your convenience to
share public housing experiences and the current issues facing the Authority and the Board.

Please feel free to use the contact information attached.

Sincerely yours,

Joe L.oewy




Joseph L. Loewy

PROFILE

EXPERIENCE

Highly successful experience in elderly and disabled independent and assisted living housing
administration, refail inventory shortage confrol and accounting, and operational auditing in a multi-
location environment. Resuls and defail-oriented with ability to motivate others in collaborative
manner. Enjoys training/deveioping employess.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF SIMSBURY {CONNECTICUT) 2002 - 2012
Executive Director

s Administration of Elderly/Disabled Independant Housing - 70 units and Assisted Living Facility -
40 units.

o Responsible for all administrative, accounting, operational, financial, human resources and
strategic planning functions.

o Liaison to Town Board of Selectmen and State Agencies (DECD and CHFA)

¢ Execulive Board Member, Connecticut NAHRC

e Member of Tewn Aging/Disabilities Commission

HARRY W. WERNER, VMD 2000 - 2002
Practice Manager

Large animal veterinary practice. Responsible for all office acfivities and business expansion.

MACY'S DEPARTMENT STORES, Boston, MA 1983 - 1992 1997 « 1999

42 stores - $1.5B+ volume

Inventory Shortage Control Manager, 1397 - 1999

Distribution Centers and Stores (Filene's/G. Fox)

o Directed company Inveniory Shertage Controi audit function responsibie for limiting exposure to
loss in 2 distributicn centers and 18 stores.

» Created and managed daily field audits in distribution centers to test receiving accuracy,
correctness of merchandise being returned to vendors and physical security of merchandise
resulting in significant shortage reduction and improvement of focation accuracy.

s Conducted and administered store audit reviews of selling floor and stockroom controls,
particulasly in target locations. Shortage equalfbetter than goal achieved in 17 of 18 locations.

» Managed company semi-annual physical inventories and subsequent reconciliation of hooks to
physical with Merchant Division resuiting in improved accuracy and shortage reductions,

Director, Inventory Shortage Control (G. Fox), 1983 - 1992

e Directed company Shortage Conrol programs, field audit, physical inventories, and
reconciliaticns resutting in top quartile performance within May Departrment Stores.

o Managed Internal Audit, Policy and Procedures, and Advertising Compliance functions.

MELVILLE CORPORATION (CVS Corporation) 1992 - 1997
Bos's STORES, iNC., Meriden, CT, 1995 - 1997
36 Stores - $425MM volume

Director, Inventory Control

s  Co-managed company Shortage Control programs with Director of Loss Prevention.

¢ Hired to provide inventory control experience during period of planned expansion,

» Introduced Company Asset Protection Committee and established Target Shortage Location
programs resulting in 30% shortage reduction; maintained 1% shortage duiing expansion years.

o Implemented outside inventory service (RGIS) physical inventory process resuiting in budgatary
savings and greater accuracy due to recording style/size/cotor information.

e Implemented and managed pregram (Size Management) to monitor footwear stock availability

in all locations at style and size level of detail as well as operational efficiency of having correct

style/size on selling floor for good customer service resulting in sales increases.

Participated in growth and subsequent reduction of stores from 18 to 42 and then, 36 stores.




Joseph L. Loewy

Page Two

EDUCATION

SKILLS [
HOBEBIES

MARSHALLS, INC., Andover, MA, 1992 - 1985
485 Stores - $2.88 volume

Inventory Controlfer

»  Coordinated company's Inventory Shortage Control and Loss Prevention Department activities
and actively participated in company Asset Protection Committee activities including field
reviews of stores in multiple locations across the U.S.

» Coordinated cycle inventory process of conducting multi-store inventories monthly with minimal
impact on sales. Personally participated in over 50 store inventories.

o  Assisted Internat Audit Department in conducting operational analyses of distribution centers
resulting in procedural improvements and expense reduction by standardizing “best practices”.

o Managed company damage disposition program coordinating monthly return of unsalable
merchandise to “jobbers” returning cver $1MM per year.

SOUTHWEST COLLECTION, SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 1992 - 2008
Owner

RETAIL NATIVE AMERICAN/SOUTHWEST U.S. JEWELRY, GIFTS AND HOME ACCESSORIES

JOSKE's OF HOUSTON, Houston, TX 1978 « 1983
{Allied Department Stores)

10 Stores - $150MM volume

Director, Accounting, 1982 - 1983

fnventory Shortage Confrofler, 1978 - 1982

ABRAHAM AND STRAUS, Brooklyn, NY 1974 - 1978
(Federated Department Stores)

COD Audit Manager

Branch and Headquarters Store Shorfage Controller

PRUDENTIAL SECURITIES., New York, NY 1970 - 1974
Internal Audifor

Branch Auditor

KPMG, New York, NY 1869 - 1970

Staff Accountant - Specializing in brokerage firm auditing.

C. W. Post College of Long Island University, Greenvale, NY
88 Accounting, 1969

Excel, Lotus 1-2-3, WordPerfect, MS Word, QuickBooks
Owner, Snowblanket Farm; Appaloosa/Palomino Horses
Avid college sports fan, particularly Women's and Men's Basketball and Football




JONAH STANFORD Certifications & Licenses

Certified Passive House Consultant - PHIUS
Licensed Commercial { Residential Contractor
Architectural Registration Examinations in process

Tools: Revit, Sketchup, PHPR Windows & Mac platforms.

Professional Profile

*  Record of developing collaborative architectural and planning solutions that are both affordable and sustainable.
*  Project ieadership ability based on twelve years of diverse integrated design and team management experience.
*  Holds a passionate belief in the positive impacts of sustainable and affordable developrment for the benefit of the entire

Commurity.
Experience
2002 - present NEEDBASED Inc. - Principat Manages all phases of Architectural services from first-
Architecture contact to construction adminisiration, NEEDBASED also
provides consulting services on energy conservation, historic
preservation, and affordable house development. Clients
include, Santa Fe Public Schools, Los Alamos National
Laboratories, and The Housing Trust.
2007 - 2009 HOMEWISE nc. - Project Manager Managed land acquisition, neighborhood planning,
Affordable Housing architectural development and home construction for
affordable housing non-profit,
2001 - 2007 CROCKER &ASSO. - Project Manager Responsibie for new client development and providing
Historic Preservation consulting services for the historic restoration and
preservation of federal and state registered projects.
Education
1993 - 1995 Academie voor Beeldende Kunst & Vormgeving - Netherlands / Post-baccalaureate Degree Fine Art
1991 - 1993 The School of the Art institute of Chicago

Professional Contributions

Passive House New Mexico / Founder 2012 - present
NM Mortgage Finance Authority / Architectural Review Committee 2001 -2012
SF Area Home Builders Association / Green Buiding Council 2001 -2012
Passive House Institute US / Founding Board Member 2008 - 2009
Passive House Institute US / Board President 2009 - 2011

NM Construction Industries Division Commitiee / Carthen Building Code 2005 - 2006
Professional Associations

Passive House Alliance S
American Passive House Network
US Green Building Council

Santa Fe Green Building Council

Awards Publications 2002
2012 ECOHOME Magazine Grand Design Award - VolksHouse Folio: La casa de! pueblo
Sustainable Santa Fe Award - Balance Project inhabitat: Alffordable Net Zero Energy
USGBC New Mexico Best Indoor Air Quality — Balance Project Su Casa Magazine  Striking a Balance
USGBC New Mexico Best Energy Efficiency ~ Volkshouse inthrafl Contemporary Passive House
2011 Haciendas Innovative Architectural Award — Balance Project inhabitat: Balance Project / Santa Fe Modern
Haciendas Grand Green Award — Balance Project Architecturedus:  Green Architecture of VolksHouse
Haciendas Site & Resource Efficiency Award — Balance Project MOCC Design: VolksHouse
Haciendas Best Design Award — Balance Project Business Weekly:  Eco-friendly Homas
2010 City of Santa Fe Muchas Gracias Award — Alto Street Design Energy Design: Finding a Balance
City of Santa Fe Historic Preservation Award — Amado Street Jetson Green: VolksHouse is a Passive House

2009 Greenworks Competition Design/Winner — Alto Street

2008 MNational Council on Historic Preservation —V-Site (Crocker & Asso.)
MNM State Historic Preservation Office — Hubble (Crocker & Asso.)

2007 NM State Historic Preservation Office —V-Site (Crocker & Asso.)




E

5,

February 21,2013

Santa Fe County Housing Authority
52 Camino de Jacobo

Santa Fe, New Mexico
87507

Attn: Executive Director; Ron Pacheco

Re:  Letter of Interest
Housing Authority Board

Dear Ron,

Please allow this letter to express my interest in servicing on the Santa Fe County's Housing
Authority board. My wife and | have resided in Santa Fe County for the past 14 years and
are dedicated to our communities progressive future.

Over the past several years | have been both personally and professionally active in the
development and design of high-quality sustzinable affordable housing in our community
and would be honored to bring my knowledge and passion to the Housing Authority
Board.

With my regards,

¢
jonah Stanford ( /

EEDBASED




Iames R, Pacheco

{

From: Deborah Tang <director@steshelter.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 3:33 PM

To: lames R, Pacheco

Subject: Housing Authority Board

Attachments: Deborah Tang Current Resume.doc

Dear Mr. Pacheco,

I'would fike to apply for the Housing Authority Board. Our shelter and other programs see a number of people that have

had interaction with the Housing Authority, either in the process of application or have successfully moved to housing
with the Heousing Authority.

l also serve as the Co-chair for the Behavioral Health Local Collaborative |, which covers the three counties of Santa Fe,
Los Alamos and Rio Arriba. | have an interest in making sure that policies and procedures are in place for equitable
administration of housing for all applicants and eligible parties, including those | represent. | am in the position to hear
first-hand the concerns and suggestions made by local people who have direct interaction with the Housing Authority
from the application process to issues with maintaining housing. 1 would be honored to serve on the Authority.

Please find attached resume.
. Thankyou,

Deborah Tang

Executive Director

St. Elizabeth Shelter

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Building Futures, Changing Lives

Deborah Tang
Executive Director
St. Elizabeth Shelter

Santa Fe, NM 87505

ilding Futures, Changing Lives




Santa Fe, NM 87505

Work Experience

DEBORAH TANG

Executive Director, St. Elizabeth Shelter 11/05 to present
Supervision and management of all aspects of only homeless shelter in northern New
Mexico and three transitional living facilities for homeless individuals and families,
Programs inctude day resources for homeless people, case management and support to
assist people in finding and maintaining permanent housing along with emergency food
and shelter for over 1,500 persons and over 38,000 bed nights.

Community Outreach Services Director, Open Hands 7/2005 to 11/2005
Supervised all aspects of community outreach programs including CSBG allocation for
rent, mortgage and utilities, home safety modifications for disabled individuals and a
mediecal equipment loan bank.

Program Director, Empowering Our Communities in NM 3/2005 to 7/2005
Created regional economic development plans for a project funded by US Department of
Labor Workforce Investment Act.

Executive Director, Haven House 7/2003 to 3/2005
Supervised all aspects of domestic violence shelter, services and batterer intervention
program serving Sandoval County. Worked with local, regional, state and national
entities to enhance victim safety. Created 52-week offender program in collaboration
with law enforcement, judges, community and probation and parole.

Executive Director, Navajo United Methodist Center 7/1998 to 10/2003
Management of all program and organizational components for transitional living
domestic violence shelter as well as summer work camp progrant. Responsible for staff
and board administrative management, fundraising and public relations, facilities
management program development and evaluation. Created numerous new programs
including an organic community garden.

Executive Director, Start Up 2/1997 to 7/1998
Management of entrepreneurship training and support program {micro-loans) in low
income community of East Palo Alio, California. Program components included
entrepreneurial training in Spanish and English, one-to-one business consulting and a
loan fund. Established a community board, developed detaited operating and fundraising
plans, created a graduate tracking system and engaged community participants including
Stanford Graduate School of Business volunteers and Silicon Valley companies.

Loan Fund Administrator, WESST Corp 5/1995 to 2/1997
Manager of statewide and City of Albuquerque micro-loan portfolio for low-income
start-up businesses. Conducted entrepreneurial, budget and confidence-building
trainings, outreach and follow-up support to loan fund applicants.




Kducation

Skills

Professional
Participation

Research Investigator, Community Reinvestment Task Force (CREDIT) 1995-1996
Directed research and produced report on small business lending through surveys and

focus group meetings in the Albuquerque Metropolitan Redevelopment (pocket of
poverty) Areas

Master’s Degree - Community and Regional Planning — School of Architecture
University of New Mexico Graduvated May, 1995

Master’s Degree - Latin American Studies — Latin American Studies Dept.
University of New Mexico Graduated May, 1995

Bachelor of Arts — Oregon State University
Major: Political Science  Minor: Peace Studies Graduated May, 1991

Three years Spanish language training, 12 years accounting experience, multi-cultural
education trainer, re-evaluation counselor. Adjunct faculty at San Juan College.

Co-Chair, New Mexico Coalition to End Homelessness (current)

Co-chair, Coalition to Stop Violence against Native Women (2003 to 2006)
New Mexico Coalition Against Domestic Violence — member (1996-2005)

Santa Fe Affordable Housing Alliance- current member

Board Vice President, Empowering Our Communities in NM (2005)

Partnership Chair, San Juan County Partnership

President, Tres Rios Habitat for Humanity

Recipient, Oregon State Honors Program and Minority Achievement Scholarship

References

Dorian Dodson — cabinet secretary for CYFD
PO Drawer 5160

Santa Fe, NM 87502-5160

(505) 827-7602 (w) or (505) 231-4846 {cell)

Elena Giacci — Sacred Circle — Anti sexual violence specialist
PO Box 50773

Albuquerque, NM 87181

(505) 980-8089 (cell)

Red Crowley — Haven House

PO Box 15611

Rio Rancho, NM 87174

(505) 896-4869 (w) or (505) 829-4579 (h)




COMMERCIAL

Attn: Ron Pacheco

To whom it mat concern,

I have an interest and | would like to he considered for the position on the hoard of directors for the
santa Fe County Bousing Authority. | have been involved in the building and trades industry for over
thirty years. | currently own a garage door and automatic gate company here in town. | am a member of
the Chamber of Commerce and the Home Builders Association. | have served as a coach and a
commissioner for youth football. I deal directly with builders and suppliers who work on housing and
multi-tenant projects and have an insight as to the needs of both the huilders and the purchasers of
homes in Santa Fe County. | feel | would be an impartial and valuable asset to the board. | would bring
energy and insight and a strong desire to help the citizens of Santa Fe.

Thank you for your consideration.
Respectfully,
Dirk L. Williamson, President

Garage Pro LLC.




Dirk L. Williamson

i

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

SUMMARY OF QULIFICATIONS
o Skilled and loyal executive offering an impressive background in sales and
operations management. Skilled in lead generation, cold selling, account
management to include stocking levels, procurement and credit qualifying and
collections. Extensive technical skills and experience.

Areas of expertise

Operations management Customer relations  Account development
Inventory control Team leadership Product branding
Technical support problem solving

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Owner and President
Garage Pro LLC, Feb 2012-current
Build and operate a construction specialty company
serve on a committee with the Home Builders association
Serve as a member of the Chamber of Commerce
Handle all matters concerning marketing, budgets, employees and
customer relations
‘Transportation Security Officer
Department of Homeland Security March 2011-July 2012
secure the traveling public from terrorist threats
Work with a team of officers to promote safety and security
Awarded officer of the month on two occasions
Served on the employee advisory committee
served on the threat and counterterrorism team
Branch manager
Overhead Door Company of Santa Fe March 2004-March 2010
»  Quide daily activities such as scheduling, ordering, customer relations
s Monitor and control inventory levels
e Control cost thru order grouping and j.i.t procurement techniques
o Project and monitor gross sales and adjust budget and manpower accordingly
o Instrumental in raising gross sales from 500k to 2mm
o Do all bidding off plans and specs and handled all inside sales
o Hire and train outside sales staff and measured their performance

Branch manager

Omega Door Company Winchester Va. June 2002-March 2004

»  Guide daily activities such as scheduling, ordering, customer relations

¢ Monitor and control inventory levels

o Project and monitor gross sales and adjust budget and manpower accordingly
e Instruct outside field staff in productive and safe practices




Dirk L., Williamson o B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

o Design a program to encourage technicians to act as sales persons as well
o Organize and schedule interagency material transfers

Outside sales
Omega Door Company Winchester Va. February 2000-June 2002

e Develop new business by calling on builders and property managers,
insurance and real estate companies

o Initiate marketing techniques and promote products to end user and monitor
and follow up on sales leads

o Participate in trade organizations and maintain a presence in the community
e Problem solve by listening to customer needs and working for a solution to
meet those needs

e Project monthly and yearly sales goals and design strategies to meet those
goals

Service technician
Husker Door Elkhorn Ne, July 1896-Jan. 2000

¢ Run a daily route commercial and residential customers and repair or replace
worn or faulty parts

e Sell and perform preventative maintenance contracts

¢ Install commercial and residential doors and openers

e Stock and maintain necessary parts and supplies on service vehicle

o Instruct trainees in safe and proper methods of installation and service

Commerecial installer
Renner Supply Company K.C.M.O. 1986-1996
o Instail and repair commercial overhead doors

EDUCATION
Devry Institute of Technology Kansas City Mo.
s Associate certificate in Business Operations

Blue Springs High School Blue Springs Mo.
o  Diploma

Commissioner of Young American Football League
Coach youth football for six years

Husband and father of two

Honorable discharge United States Army




Dirk 1.. Williamson : SR
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Professional references

Bill Burchett  Artisan Door Works 301-448-6824
Phil Keller Overhead Door Company 505-301-1965
Andrew Smith Controlled Products 505-301-6374

Stowe Harbin ~ Overhead Door Corp. 972-489-4695




James R. Pacheco

From: Ed Romero <edromero@sfcha.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 1:07 PM
To: Katherine Miller; James R. Pacheco
Cc ‘Duran, Floyd'

Subject: HA jurisdictional agreement
Attachments; MOU Jurisdiction SFCounty.pdf

Katherine and Ron,

At our January meeting the Board took actions related to Jurisdictional issues between the County Housing Authority
and Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority as noted in the attached documents. The Board wanted me to convey to you that
our preferred option would be to implement a new MOU with reciprocal jurisdiction rights and as such we have
provided a signed agreement increasing the total vouchers covered to 90, deleted Janguage that requires vouchers to he
within certain apartment complexes, establishes a 20 agreement and averall simplifies our agreement.

In the event that the County agrees please sign the new agreement and return a copy for our records.

Should you have guestions or wish to meet to discuss the process outlined please let me know.

Originals of these documents will be delivered to the County managers office tamorrow..

n closing | would state that for the past 10 years both Authorities leadership and staff have always worked together to
assist clients within these jurisdictions and we do not anticipate any change as we move forward.

Sincerely
Ed




oo .
Bangg ke GO Siree JGRT

564 Aita Vista« Santa Fe, New Mexica 87505 H05)988-2859 » Fax {(505)988-7756
January 22, 2013

Santa Fe County

C/O: Katherine Miller

102 Grant Avenue

Santa e, New Mexico 87501-2061

Re:  Cooperative Agreement for Housing
Santa Fe County Housing Authority/ Santa Fe Civie Housing Authority

Dear Katherine Miller:
Allached you will find three documents:

e The current Cooperative Agreement for Housing between the Santa Fe Civic Housing
and the Santa Fe County Housing Authority,

¢ A new signed and approved MOU to replace the current Jurisdictional MOU agreement
between the Santa Fe Civie Housing Authority and the Santa Fe County Housing
Authority.

e A Board approved resolution ferminating the current Cooperative Agreement effective
April 30, 2013 pursuant to our agreed upon 90 day termination clause and approving the
new Jurisdictional agreement.

in November 2012 the SFCHA applicd for a new federal program to renovate our current Public
Housing stock. Last week we received notification of our success in our application, subject to
actions that must be taken within specific timelines mandated by HUD. One of those actions is
noted below:

» "By February 28, 2013, the Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority must take action to
address outstanding compliance issues regarding its Housing Choice Voucher program.
Santa Fe Civic is currently leasing outside of its jurisdiction in Santa Fe County, Placitas,
Rio Rancho, and Cuba, New Mexico. Specifically, the PHA must either adhere to
portability requirements for units leased outside of its jurisdiction in Santa Fe County, or
execute an agreement to share jurisdiction with Santa Fe County HA. Santa Fe Civic

[




must enter into an MOU with the City of Rio Rancho, Village of Cuba, and Sandavai
County, New Mexico or cease operating in those areas."

It is our intention and hopes to continue our working arrangement with the County and through
the attached MOU offer increased limits from 50 to 90 vouchers that the County can house
within the City jurisdiction with the Civic Housing and also allowing Civic Housing to house 90
vouchers within the County jurisdiction. Any vouchers above this amount would then be
“ported” under HUD guidelines. This is an increase of 40 vouchers from our current MOU.

In the event that the County does not approve and implement an agreement by April 1, 2013 we
will adhere to portability requirements effective May 1, 2013.

As you are aware this termination shall not affect the lease term of any Qualifying Tenant
currently holding a certificate or voucher pursuant to said agreement,

Please contact me at 5o that we may discuss the particulars of a new agreement meeting our
mutual goal of providing safe, decent and atfordable housing in both our jurisdictions.

Sincerely,

Zd Romero, Executive Director

CC:  Ron Pacheco, Santa Fe County Housing Authority




COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR HOUSING

THIS COQPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR HOUSING is made by and
between the SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY, INC., a New Mexico nonprofit
corporation (the “SFCHA™) and the SANTA FE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY, an
instrumentality of the County of Santa Fe, New Mexico {the “County Authority™).

RECITALS

A. The SFCHA and the County Authority are agencies of their respective
governing bodies, duly created under the laws of the State of New Mexico to provide low
income housing (o residents of the City of Santa Fe and the County of Santa Fe.

B. The County Authority has requested that SFCHA accommodate the needs of
the residents of the County for housing within the city limits of the City of Santa Fe because ~of-
a shortage of available low income housing in the County and SFCHA desires to accommodate
the County Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree:

1. Transfer of County Residents to City of Sapta_Fe Housing. Upon
satisfactory completion of the conditions of this Agreement, and for so long as there is no
breach of this Agreement, the SFCHA will permit at any time not more than fifty (50)
residents of the County of Santa Fe to obtain housing within the limits of the City of Santa Fe
at the locations identified on the attached Schedule “A”, using HUD vouchers and/or

certificates issued to them by the County Autharity,

2. Qualifying Tenants. Qualifying Tenant, as used herein, shall mean such

Cooperative Agresment
Sants Fe Civic Housing Authodity and
Sanea Fe Couaty Housiag Authonty |




person, individual or family qualifying for housing (A) pursuant to the applicable guidelines of
the County Authority and (B) as approved by the SFCHA. Prior to selection of a tenant for
housing within the City of Santa Fe, the County Authority will provide the information |
identified in Paragraph 3, below, together with such other information as is reasonably
requested by the SFCHA for rev_iew and approval. The SFCHA shall review the information
to assure that the tenant does not have any outstanding financial obligations owing 10 the
SFCHA or is otherwise ineligible for housing for other good cause including but not limited to
known drug use, drug activity, gang activity, or other criminal activity which would disqualify
a lenant applying for housing from the SFCHA.

3. Information Requirements. In order to qualify a proposed tenant as a
Qualifying Tenant, the County Authority shall provide the following information:

(A) The proposed tenant’s name, address, and social security number.

(B} Written certification from the County Authority that the proposed tenant
meets the cligibility requirements for housing under the then applicable County regulations,

4. Reporting Requirements, For so long as this Agreement is in effect, the
County Authority agrees to maintain accurate records of all Qualifying Tenants to whom it has
distributed a certificate and/or voucher for housing within the limits of the City of Santa Fe,
and provide the SFCHA with the following information;

(a) The name, address and telephone number of each Qualifying Tenant
obtaining housing within the limits of the City of Santa Fe.

(b) The location of the housing unit obtained by the Qualifying Tenant,

Ceoperutive Agiccmenl
Sama Fe Civie Housing Auihority and
Santz Fe County Huusing Authority 2




( ¢ ) The name, address and telephone number of the landlord of the premises
and the nare, address and telephone number of the management agent, if any.

(d) The number of bedrooms in the housing unit.

5. Representations of County Authogity, The County Authority represents and
warrants unto the SFCHA that it will comply with all applicable state, local and federal rules,
laws, ordinances, statutes, and regulations governing the selection of Qualifying Tenants
The County Authority further represents that it has full power and authority to enter into this
Agreement.

6. Term of Agreement, Itis the intent of the parties that the SFCHA will
continue o permit residents of the County of Santa Fe to obtain housing within the limits of
the City of Santa Fe using HUD vouchers and/or certificates issued to them by the County
Authority for such time as the extreme housing shortage exists within the County of Santa Fe,
and provided that there will be no adverse financial consequences to the SFCHA.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the SFCHA may terminate this Agreement:

(I) Upon ninety {90} days written notice; previded, however, the termination
shall not effect the lease term of any Qualifying Tenant then holding a certificate or voucher;
or

(IT) In the event of a material breach of the terms, conditions and provisions of
this Agreement, this Agreement will terminate immediately.

7. Indemnification and Hold Harmless, The County Authority indemnifics and

holds harmless the SFCHA from any claim, demand, loss, injury, or suit, including attorneys’

Cooperative Agreement
Sunta Fe Civic Housing Authority and
Sants e County FHousing Authority

(V)




fees and costs, for any loss or injury to any person or property arising out of or related to the
provisions of this Agreement including but not limited to the selection of any person or family
as 2 Qualifying Tenant and the lease of any premises by a Qualifying Tenant. This
indemnification provision shall not be applicable to any claim, demand, loss, injury ot suit
arising out of the conduct of the SFCHA, its agents or employees.

8. Condition of Leased Premises and Relationship between SFCHA and
Qualifying Tenant. The County Authority acknowledges and agrees that the SFCHA does not
warrant or represent the condition of the premises leased to a Qualifying Tenant. Each
Qualifying Terant is bound by the terms of the lease between the owner of the premises and
the Qualifying Tenant. There is no relationship of landlord/tenant between the SFCHA and
the Qualifying Tenant, nor any joint venture or other association. The Qualifying Tenant shall
at all times remain subject o all the rules and regulations of the County Authority.

9. Miscellaneous. This Agreement is made in the State of New Mexico. This
Agreement may not be modified, altered or amended unless by a writing signed by the parties
hereto.  This Agreement and any exhibits thereto constitute the entire agreement between the
parties pertaining to the subject matter contained in the Agreement and the exhibits, and
supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, representations and understanding of the

parties. [n the event of any dispute regarding this Agreement or the breach thereof, the

Couperative Agreemen
Santa e Civic Housing Authority and
Sura Fe County Housing Authonty 4




prevailing party in any action shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

SANTA TE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY, INC.

By: @AAS = W

Chris E. Tafoya, Execuitive Director
[-28-99

SANTA FE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

L

s D=2 éjf/

Cooperative Agreement
Sama Fe Civie Heusing Authority and
Santa Fe County Housing Authority 5




SCHEDULE A"

* Twenty (20) Qualifying Tenants at San Rafael Apartments

* Twenty (20) Qualifying Tenants at Mountain View Apartments
* Ten (10) Qualifying Tenants at Paseo del Sol Apartments

* Ten (10} Qualifying Tenants at Talavera Apartments

* Ten (10) Qualifying Tenants at Vista Linda Apartments

Cooperative Agreement
Senta Fe Civie Housing Avtharity and
Sunta Fe Couny Housing Authority 6




COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING
AUTHORITY AND THE SANTA FE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR HOUSING is made by and between
the SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY, INC., A NEW MEXICO nonprofit
corporation (the “SFCHA”) and the SANTA FE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY, AN
INSTRUNMENTALITY OF THE County of Santa Fe, New Mexico {*the County Authority™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the SFCHA and the County Authority are agencies of their respective governing
bodies, duly created under the of the State of New Mexico to provide low income housing to the
residents of the City of Santa Fe and the County of Santa Fe, and

WHEREAS, the County Authority and the SFCHA currently operating under a cooperative
agreement allowing fifty voucher clients of the County to obtain housing within the limits of the
City of Santa Fe, and

WHEREAS, both the SFCHA and the County Authority wish to increase that limit of vouchers
from 50 to ninety (90} allowing the same number of vouchers within their respective jurisdiction,

NOW, THEREFORE, the partics agree:

I. Transfer of County Residents to City of Santa Fe Housing and City Residents to County
Housing - Upon satisfactory completion of the condition of this Agreement, and for so
long as there is no breach of this Agreement, the SFCHA will permit at any time not
more than ninety (90) residents of the County of Santa Fe to obtain housing within the
limits of the City of Santa Fe and 90 residents of the City to obtain housing within the
limits of the County of Santa Fe.

2

Qualifying Tenants. Qualifying Tenant, as used herein, shatl mean such person,
individual or family qualifying for housing pursuant to the applicable guidelines of the
County Authority and the SFCHA.

3. Information Requirements. For so long as this Agreement is in ¢ffect, the County
Authority and the SI'CHA agree to maintain accurate records of all qualifying Tenants to
whom it has distributed a certificate and or voucher for housing within the other parties
jurisdiction.

4. Representations of County Authority and SFCHA. The County Authority and SFCHA
represents and warrants unto each other that they will comply with alt applicable state,
local and federal rules, laws, ordinances, statues, and regulations governing the selection




R A AT NN MO Al AV PSS = PSR ST o R 1 bl

R U e wen

of Qualifying Tenants. They further represent that each entity has ful} power and
authority to enter into this Agreement.

5. Term of Agreement. This agreement shall be in effect for 20 years. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, either party may terminate this Aprecment;

a, Upon ninety (90) days written notice; provided, however, the termination shall
not affect the lease of any Qualifying Tenant then holding a certificate or
voucher; or

b. In the event of a material breach of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Agreement, this Agreement will terminate immediately.

8 @

6. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. Both parties agree to indemnify and hold harmless
the other from any claim, demand, loss, injury, or suit, including attorneys’ fees and costs
for any loss or injury to any person or property arising out of or related to the provisions
of this Agrecment including but not limited to the selection of any person or family as a
Qualifying Tenant and lease of any premises by a qualifying Tenant,

7. Miscellaneous. This Agreement is made in the State on New Mexico. This Agreement
may not be modified, altered or amended unless by writing signed by the partied hereto,
This Agreement and any exhibits thereto constitute the entire agreement between the
parties pertaining to the subject matter contained in the Agreement and the exhibits, and
superseded all prior and contemporaneous agreements, representations and understanding
of the parties. In the event of any dispute regarding this Agreement or the breach thereof,
the prevailing party in any action shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

By: /( Aomed 1%72'/ /5

§ R .
Ed Romero, Executive Director Date;

SANTA FE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

BY:

Katherine Miller, County Manager Date:




Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority

RESOLUTION NO. 2013 - 001
Jurisdictional Cooperative Agreement
Santa Fe County

WHEREAS, the Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority (SFCHA) and the Santa Fe County
Authority (County Authority) are respective governing bodies, duly created under the
laws of the State of New Mexico to provide low income housing to residents of the City
of Santa I'e and the County of Santa Fe, and

WHEREAS, the SFCHA and County Authority entered in to a Cooperative Agreement
allowing transfer of fifty (50) county residents under the Section 8 Choice Voucher
Program to the SFCHA jurisdictional area, and

WHEREAS, all SFCHA wishes to increase the number of vouchers that can be
transferred between said jurisdictions to 90 vouchers, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Santa Fe Civic Housing Autharity
Board of Commissioners concurs with the termination of 1999 Cooperative Agreement
between the SFCHA and County Housing and also concurs with the recommend
Cooperative Agreement (Copy Attached).

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTIED by the Board of Commissioners of the Santa
Fe Civic Housing Authority, this 17" day of January 2013.

%%a

cxwﬁh@w//// SECRETARY




Daniet “Danny” Mayfield
Co:pmissioner, District 1

Miguei M. Chavez
Commissionet, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commiissioner, District 3

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

James R. Pacheco
Execufive Direclor
Santa fo County Housing Authority

February 25, 2013

US Department of Housing and Urban Development
Special Applications Center

77 W, Jackson Blvd., Room 2401

Chicago, lllinois 60604-3507

Altn:  Ainars Roding, PE, Director

Dear Mr. Rodins:

The Santa Fe County Housing Authority (SFCHA) desires to amend its 5(h) Homeownership Plan
and five year plan to include four programs. Prior to amendment, the Authority requests a ruling
from the Special Applications Center with regards to eligible uses of the home sale proceeds
realized under the Plan, Please confirm that the proposed programs, cach of which is detailed
herein, are in fact eligible uses of those proceeds,

The 5(h) Homeownership Plan was originally approved by your office on November 20, 2000, A
copy of the Implementing Agreement, including the 5(h) Homeownership Plan, and subsequent

amendments is attached for your reference.

General Description of Proposed Amendment

The Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board proposes to amend its 5(h) Homeownership Plan to
include four programs, each of which would provide exclusive benefit to the Santa Fe County low
income population, defined as houscholds with total income under eighty percent (80%) of Area
Median Income (AMTI). The four programs are: 1) deferred payment, low interest loans for energy
efficiency improvements to be offered in tandem with an existing roof repair/replacement program
administered by Santa Fe County for low income homeowners; 2) predevelopment, construction
and limited, permanent gap financing at below market interest rates for development of rental or
homeownership housing, to be used for projects on County-owned land, including land set aside or
donated for low-income affordable housing under the County’s inclusionary zoning progran; 3)
provision of temporary rental assistance for situationally homeless individuals and families; 4)
creation of a County housing trust fund from which proceeds may be used to provide funding for all
of the activities described herein and supplemental funding for the County down payment assistance
program and roof repair/replacement program.

52 Camino de Jacobo - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507 - 505-992-3060 - FAX: 505-992-3064
www.santafecounty.org




Consistency of Proposed Amendment with Homeownership Plan and Five Year SFCHA Plan

Bl

¥ L
Page 10 of the approved Homeownership Plan addresses the future use of sale proceeds and states
the following: “Sale proceeds will be used to create or expand affordable housing opportunities for
low-income households as described in the five year and annual PHA plans including programs that
provide homeowner rehabilitation, tenant-based assistance, and home buyer assistance”, The
SFCHA five year plan was amended in 2011 to expand the number of potential uses of home sales
proceeds, a list which included acquisition of homes under the foreclosure prevention program,
purchase of land and financing for rental and homeownership development projects and down
payment assistance. This request for a ruling on eligible uses of home sales proceeds realized under
the 5(h) Homeownership Plan addresses some of the proposed uses cited in the amended five year
plan and provides greater detail to the existing Plan language regarding future use of safe proceeds.

Specific Deseription of Proposed Amendment

Deferred Payment Loans for Energy Efficiency Improvements

It is proposed that home sales proceeds be used for deferred payment loans for energy efficiency
home improvements to low income homeowners, These Joans would be non-amortizing and would
be due on sale or vacating of the property.

This program would be marketed in tandem with an existing roof repair/replacement program
currently administered by the Santa Fe County affordable housing program. Similar to the roof
repair/replacement program, this energy efficiency program would encourage low income
homeowners to make improvements to their building envelope which would improve building
performance and comfort and result in decreased energy use and an inciease in disposable income
and long-term affordability. The program can also be used for acquisition and installation of
equipment, fixtures, and appliances which decrease the expense and energy used for hot water
heating.

This program addresses the difficulties that low income homeowners have in qualifying for and
paying on additional debt to finance needed home improvements. Most low income households
have little or no additional money left in their budget to make payments on a new home equity loan
or other type of amortizing loan, The deferred payment loan would avoid this, yet would provide for
the recapture of funds upon sale or vacating of the premises. Assistance would be targeted to low
income households who are unable to receive weatherization assistance under the New Mexico
EnergySmart program, where grants may be available to households at or below 200% of federal
poverty guidelines, which translates to 48% of AMI for a 1 person household and 56% of AMI for a
2 person household,

The deferred payment loans would be used for weatherization and energy conservation activities
such as window and door replacement, installation of weather stripping and door sweeps, insulation,
installation of high efficiency boilers, solar hot water, instant hot water heaters, energy efficient
light bulbs and low-flow faucets. Prioritization for improvements would be made in an energy audit
which would be performed as a first step.

The subsidies would be provided in the form of deferred payment, non-amortizing loans which
would be due on sale or upon vacating of the residence. Although all households with income under
eighty percent (80%) of Area Median Income would be eligible, loans for very low income

52 Camino de Jacobo » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507 + 505-992-3060 - FAX: 505-992-3064
www.santafecounty.org




households may be set at 0%, with nominal, below market interest rates charged for loans to
households at higher incomes. \ ,
Preference would be given to households who had purchased their homes under the 5(h)
Homeownership Plan. After this preference, additional priorities would be given to elderly, special
needs and very low income homeowners who would realize the greatest benefit from energy
cfficiency improvements according to the energy audit which would be performed in the initial
phase of the project, Marketing of the program would be done which targets the aforementioned
client populations.

Administration of the program would be done by existing County affordable housing program staff,
who have demonstrated capability in administering home improvement programs and deferred
payment loan subsidy programs, Currently, the County affordable housing program manages a
portfolio in excess of $13 million with over 200 deferred payment loans on the books.

Predevelopment and Construction Financing for SFCHA Developments

It is proposed that home sales proceeds be used for predevelopment loans, construction loans and
limited, permanent gap financing for development of rental and homeownership housing to serve
households under 80% of AMIL The predevelopment and construction loans would have a below
market interest rate, would have a term of up to 24 months, may have a maximum loan amount up
to $3 million, and would be repaid once permanent financing is secured. The permanent gap
financing would be at a below market interest rate, with a term identical to that of the first
mortgage, and may have maximum funding limits similar to the HOME Rental/Tax Credit program,
where per project limits of $450,000 - $550,000 are imposed.

To address a shortage of low priced rental and ownership housing which serve the low income
Santa Fe County population, SFCHA may play a more prominent role in the development of this
nrarket niche, potentially serving as a general partner of a single asset development entity, The
funds from home sales proceeds are needed to offer below market interest rates for predevelopment,
construction and permanent financing to SFCHA or any qualified developer and will significantly
reduce financing expenses.

The lack of adequate financing for predevelopment, construction and permanent financing has been
a primary constraint on those private sector developers who have been willing to provide rental and
homeownership product for the low income market. The risk involved in real estate development,
combined with this lack of financing and decreased returns from the provision of market rate
housing has resulted in a decrease in new supply of affordable housing over the past five years,
even with the inclusionary housing program administered by the County. Additional incentives
must be provided to address low income housing needs for homeownership and particularly,
affordable rental housing. If approved, the use of home sales proceeds for below-market interest
rate predevelopment, construction and permanent gap financing would be a most productive
incentive,

The administrator of the County affordable housing program and the Board of County
Commissioners may negotiate donations of land from developers who have the option of providing
developed tracts of fand with entitlements to the County in order to completely or partially fulfill
their affordable housing obligation under the County inclusionary zoning program. The SFCHA, or
another qualified developer, may be charged with creating rental and/or homeownership parcels on

52 Camino de Jacobo - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507 + 505-992-3060 - FAX. 505-992-3064
www.santafecounty.org,




these tracts, Given current market conditions, the first priority would be for the development of a
rental project. ,
A source of below market interest rate predevelopment financing is needed for the developer to
perform required geotechnical, engineering, environmental and architectural design work, as well as
appraisal, matket study and other required due diligence analysis. Similarly, an inexpensive
source(s) of construction financing is needed to build the project and lease up a majority of the
units, at which point permanent financing would be secured and would take out the predevelopment
and construction financing, theteby returning the home sales proceeds for another use. The
permanent financing would come from a combination of equity and debt financing. If there is a
small gap between project development cost and the amount of committed permanent financing, the
County proposes to offer from the home sales proceeds, subordinated permanent gap financing in
the amount of the “gap”.

Equity for the rental project may come from a land tract donated through the inclusionary zoning
program. Such a tract would include all off-site infrastructure and stub-outs, and may include rough
grading of the site itself. Project equity may also come from grants that the SFCHA would seek for
the project through the Federal Home Loan Bank (most recent grant awards in New Mexico for
multifamily rental projects were in the amount of $7,000 per unit), and from a Low Income Housing
Tax Credit (LIHTC) allocation of either 9% of the eligible basis of the project, received through the
annual competitive round af the New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority or a 4% tax credit
allocation received as part of an application for private activity tax-exempt bond volume cap at the
New Mexico State Board of Finance. The tax credits are only applied to the eligible basis of the
project, not including land acquisition, among other items, and are received over a len year period.
Cash equity comes from investors who purchase the tax credits up-front for a discounted amount.
Another potential source of equity is a grant from the New Mexico Capital Outlay Fund, as has
been done for other projects,

Debt for the rental project may come from 542(c) FHA-Insured Multifamily Loan Program, which
is offered by NM Mortgage Finance Authority (MFA) in an amount up to $2 million, at
approximately 6%. These loans must be in first position. MFA also offers limited subordinate loans
from the NM Housing Trust Fund, in a maximum amount of $500,000 at an approximate interest
rate of 3%, HOME Program funds may also be applied for in conjunction with the Low Income
Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) application (either 9% or 4%) and can be used for subordinated very
low interest debt, or deferred payment loans, in & maximum amount of $450,000 for the 9% LIHTC
application and $550,000 for the 4% LIHTC application. In order to fully utilize the 4% tax credits,
a minimum amount of approximately 50% of the “aggregate basis” of the project must be financed
through the tax-exempt bond issue granted through the NM State Board of Finance. Therefore, this
would be the primary debt financing vehicle which would accompany the 4% LIFTC provided
equity,

Finally, the use of home sales proceeds for below market interest rate predevelopment and
construction financing may save the developer a substantial amount of money over the maximum
24 month term of such financing. Similarly, use of home sales proceeds for limited, permanent
below market interest rate, gap financing would provide an option for the developer who is unable
to secure the projected amount of equily or debt financing or who must find another financing
vehicle to lower total development costs and achieve financial feasibility of the project. This is not

52 Camino de Jacobo + Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507  505-992-3060 « FAX: 505-992-3064
www.santafecounty.org




an exhaustive list of debt and equity sources, but does include those sources that have been recently
used on low income multifamily rental projects. ,
Temporary Rental Assistance for Situational Homeless Population

It is proposed that home sales proceeds be used for temporary rental housing vouchers that would
place individuals and families who are experiencing situational homelessness to find and retain their
own permanent housing.

Situational homelessness includes individuals and families living out of their cars or doubling up
with relatives or friends or anyone with floor space. They are more likely than their chronically
homeless counterparts to self-refer to social scrvice agencies. The program goal would be that this
temporary assistance, when combined with case management services, would enable this segment
of the homeless population to once again move info their own permanent housing.

In October, 2012, the City of Santa Fe's Blue Ribbon Panel prepared a “Plan to End Homelessness
in Santa Fe: Progress for 2012 to 2017, This Homelessness Plan was an update of Santa Fe’s first
five year plan to end homelessness, which was prepared in 2007. One of the recommendations from
the Plan is to provide temporary rental assistance and case management services to the special needs
population who are at risk of losing their current home and the homeless population who have lost
their homes and are now in need of housing. In years past, the federal Homelessness Prevention and
Rapid Re-Housing Program (HPRP) provided such assistance; however, this program has been
terminated.

Given that this program has been (erminated and there remains a significant homelessness problem
in Santa I'e, the Homelessness Plan recommended that local government, charitable foundations and
non-profit service providers provide funds to be used for temporary rental assistance which would
keep individuals who are experiencing situational homelessness with short-term rental assistance
and case management services for up to six months,

During this six month period, clients would receive employment counseling and job training
assistance, which would enhance their chances of finding employment. Other case management
services would be provided which would supervise clients” applications for food stamps, Medicaid,
other more permanent sources of rental vouchers, and requests for assistance with utility bills, Non-
profit medical providers would offer free health check-ups, programs to alleviate addiction
problems, and mental health assessments, Many of these services would be provided at the Santa Fe
Resource and Opportunity Center, which is both a homeless shelter and a one-stop center for
provision of services to the homeless.

The administration of the temporary rental housing voucher program would either be performed by
SFCHA, as an extension of its existing programs, or would be performed by The Life Link, a
301e(3) non-profit organization that is Santa Fe’s largest provider of permanent housing for
formerly homeless individuals and families, Previously, The Life Link had successfully
administered the HUD Homeless Prevention and Rapid Re-Housing Program in Santa Fe and Los
Alamos, The Life Link is also a licensed Community Mental Health Center and offers outpatient
treatment programs for chronic mental health issues, as well as employment services and other case
management services. All of the case management services would be funded from other sources
outside of this request for use of home sales proceeds for temporary rental housing vouchers.

52 Camino de Jacobo + Santa Fe, Now Mexico §7507 - 505-992-3060 - FAX: 505-992-3064
www, santafecounty.org




Creation of Housing Trust Fund

It is proposed that a designated fraction of the home sales proceeds be uged to capitalize a Santa e
County Housing Trust Fund, proceeds from which would be dedicated for programs benefiting low
income households at or under 80% AMI.

The initial deposit of home sales proceeds wouid not be the only revenue source that is dedicated
for deposit into the proposed Housing Trust Fund. The future revenue stream may come from the
foliowing sources: 1) repayment of deferred payment loans for energy efficiency improvements, as
set forth in this proposal; 2) repayment of predevelopment loan, construction loan and limited,
permanent gap financing for developers of future rental or homeownership projects, as described
herein; 3) other revenue sources to be determined by the Housing Authority Board and Board of
County Commissioners.

Disbursements from the Housing Trust Fund would be made to fund the uses requested herein and
may also provide supplemental funding to the existing County down payment assistance program
and roof repair/replacement program serving low income households at or under 80% AMI, The
ultimate objective is for only interest earnings on the deposited amount in the Housing Trust Fund
to be available for disbursement. Expenditures from the Fund would be proposed by staff as part of
the annual budget process, subject to approval by the Housing Authority Board and annual review
and monitoring by HUD.

If you need further clarification or detail on this request, please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-
992-3058 or jrpacheco@co.santa-fe.nm.us or Steven Brugger at 505-992-6752 or
sbrugger{@co.santa-fe.nm.us. Thank you for consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

O @x, M&&@)

James R. Pacheco
Hxecutive Director

52 Camino de Jacobo ' Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507 + 505-992-3060 - FAX: 505-992-3064
www santafecounty.org




Memorandum

To: Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board
From: Victor Gonzales, Project Manager

Via: James R. Pacheco, Executive Director
Date: 2/18/2013

Re: CFP Report

Cabinet Replacement
Cabinet replacement has occurred at 26 units so far. Eleven units are still
pending replacement.

Extension of the Main Sewer Line at the Jacob D. Martinez Site

The plans for the Jacob D. Martinez sewer project are being finalized. The
bidding process will begin after the plans are finalized. After the bidding
process, Mr. Woods will work with procurement on the bidding process.

Sewer Lines at Santa Cruz Site

I'm waiting for Sub-Surface to send me a copy of the contract they have with
the City of Santa Fe. I'm also awaiting a letter from the City of Santa Fe
granting us permission to piggy-back off of their existing contract with Sub-
Surface.

Unit Turnaround
The unit turnaround project is complete. Sol Systems turned around six

vacant units.

Re-Roofing and Preventative Maintenance

We are in the process of procuring a contract with numerous roofers to have
“on call” for emergency replacement or repair of roofs on Public Housing
units. The Scope of Work was submitted to the Procurement Division on
Friday, February 15, 2013.




% T %S %5 Yol %S
col 061 881 981 681 35La JIPU[) SUU[] [BI0Y,

0 [ 0 I € 0QOOE[ op oultie)

I < ¢ ¥ ¥ ZnI5 ejuEs

BISTA 3[[BA
£ 1Z < 8 g
231§ 1ad S}u[) JUBITA

4 6 01 €l 01 (£Louednase 10y Surtedaad) syup) JuedTA [BIOL,

0 0 I 0 0 (A>urednaoo 10) Apeal) SUM[) JUEITA

C I 1 z Z TOHRZIUEIIPOTA] 0} 3] JWI-JJO S0y
661 661 661 661 661 98B 10] SJqEIBAY SHU) [¥10],

qIIeIA ATenigag Arennep JOQUIADRY | ISQUEESAON heliliinle)

£T0T YPIBJA — TI0T 1RQ0300
LHOdHE ADNVIVA
ALRIOHLAY DNISQOH ALNNOD H4 VINVS




1BJJIPOW| 0I5 “d eLIIRABYD) L (61 I TI/€T/01 |TL/€T/01 | TI/€T/0T | CTl/e/y | CTH/E/Y € MINS 6
deorpueqy o
pue
JusunEge
ZI/T1/21 [1opMo1) "g| Papiad | OpeIRAlY [ 6 ¢ AN AR AT AT AV AN WAV VS A VIV B NdJS 81
TN v
zms 3 [ I Z1/9/6 | C1/9/6 1/9/6 Pl/vi6 | C1/P/6 Z AAVOI
prowt 0uod D an BUBIUINY | L6 L CU/ET/CL | TL/9/Ct | 219/ THET/IL | ¥ O |MIASTT
0} I3J5URI] ‘N
eBOqUIEL) O [eaopueS | L 1 ZUPTOL | TUYC/OT ] TIAT/0T | TL/6/8 | TL/6/8 £ TIY

s ..,M".Cw -

.ﬁ

o s

b2 B o . : o d o g .,
Cl/Ll/e | THIT/6 | Tem(q [ ﬁmﬁoﬁﬁ € 9¢ c Z1/02/6 Z1/81/6 | TU/EL/L | TITU/L | T LHEl
TN
ZI  |ZOUDIBIA] N | POUOPURQE | BURS YV | 9% 1 CL/g/6 | TL/S/H (A% 7[3 /6L | TG/ [ TIVEL
‘N pasea]
ae(] [weumuoy)| JUBUS], | JUSGIWMOD [ JUBUSL [IUBIBA dny aeq el |poverdwio)n| WA |93 INQ | 9ZIS | SSAIPPY
Apeay JATIBUD ] sfe(y | -oseo |dn-esea]| Apesy |Imp) ol | 013)B(] | QAON WP
DATIRUD], Jo# | she( aeN
JO #

€707 ‘07 Aenugad
€10Z-7T0T Ad
Z-05/T-05/EISIA 3][_A
GNNOYYNYNL "N ANV ADNYIVA
AIYOHLOY ONIS.. . ALNNOD 34 VINVS

C10T-110T Ad pesea] sHuf)
dn-asea] pa[npayds

dp) oseoT 107 ApRay SITUq)
Apeay BN / ST
UOHBZITISPOJA / SIT)



Bgieg "gl § UOHIOS | BUS A 0 £ cvnT | eVie /e e1/8/1 C1/8/1 ¢ | NdSdL

Ouefos 1| ISJSUBL | SIWVY Y| 9 1 CU/TIE/T | €IS/ | €T/08/1 | SU/STT | €L/SUT [ [eSnLVSI

BISIA | IN0 PIAOIA[ | ZaTeABN | Ol LS €1/87/1 | €1/81/T | €1/81/1 | TL/CUIL |TL/CUIT € 1L

Balsd 'H cl/e1/T | eleT/t | cl/et/l £ L o1

R Nﬂv SRR S i o qﬁ%ﬁ S Mf o e e;,w,ww,f Wﬂ/.,f ,W,?,kw S iy .a .u M,

AMOUS ZOUNIEIN | 9L I cr/81/1 | cI/81/1 | €1/81/1 | TL/E/01 | TL/€/0T | T NS €0C

.O ]

sswy MINS6 |00 °'d | 95 [ c1/81/1 | €1/81/1 | €1/8L/T | TW/T/IT | TUTIL | T INASVOT
100UI0 | O3 1oysUen

BORg 9P D "H{INO PRAOCIA | BZOPUSIA CI/TL/1 |Tl/LT/Tt| TULT/CL | T1/1/01 | CL/T/01 [ |esnlve6

ANNOYYNYNL 1N ANV ADNVOVA
it ALNNOD 34 VINVS

ALMOHLNY ONIS.




BUISS A | MO posowr) SUHISd'd €1/9/T  |E1/S/T ¥ O ¥C1
UOSMET "] N0 pIAOW | ZAUTLBIN'D| 9] v |€1/6T/T | CU/ST/T [EL/ST/T cr/e/l ST [ O 11
e1/61/C umoxg "f| o paAowr nin dp 6vl 61 (€1/61/C | €1/TE/T |ET/TE/1 T1/0T/6 |TI/1E/8 4 O vl
N
SATJRUR T
£1/8¢/1 e1oAe[B] D In0 pesowrpzouldsy | L8 0 [Sr/6T/T | £l/6T/T [E1/6T/1 [A%“AS R4 ¢ O 0¥1
c1/el/c SIBIAL "G N0 paAown| ZAUNIBIN “d| Sl 61 |E1/61/T | €l/61/C |E1/1E/T TIYT/0T |TT/ET/0T| € O Lyl
TN UR.L \
CL/8T/T | €l/6e/1 OTDURYY V| N0 pasowy Z3P[BA | T3 ¥ |€1/6T/1 | €1/ST/T [EU/STUT C1/0T/6 |T1/61/6 ¢ | ddZcrIt
TN Us L
T1/S1/11 | UOPEQeD V| pSuopueqeptelIM 3| 8. 7 |TUST/AIT | /e /I |TI/ET/IT  |TU/6T/8 [T1/8T/8 ¢ | dd o1l
N
Seffise)) ' zonboef ]| GL I |Zion/8 | ¢1/s1/8 |TL/SI/8 T1/9/9 |T1/9/9 ¢ O €1
CTL/S/TT (UBMLISWIMILZ A OIALD|  SHIBH T} & 0 |TI/TE/01|TI/1E/0T |TT/1E/01  (TL/ET/8 |T1/6/8 ¢ O 8¢€1
A 01 PRAOIA
) SuBlad mo paaowt| eAozeT'q| €S g |TI/1¢/8 | TI/ET/8 |TI/ET/8 TI/0€/9 {T1/0¢€/9 ¥ Ol
[Med
pases|
B(] (IUSTWIOD jweua] - | ourmony | jueuey |jmmoepl| dn [ereqdn| eweg  [peerdwo)| JWEN |91BQ MQ| 9ZIS |SSAIPPY
Apeay JATIBUS |, sAe(] rosea| -oseo] | Apeay | WU 9le( | 019e(d | SAON |WIPY
SATIRUD ] Jo# |sAe( e
Jo#

€107 ‘07 Menigsd
€T0Z-ZTOZAd
ZnJ) eJuUeRg
punodeuing un pue ASuedep
Aoyiny uie |, Aauno) a4 ejues

£10Z-T10T Ad pesea] situf)
dn-asea] pa[npoyos

dp) sseay 10] Apeay suuny
Apeayd SEW / SHUN
UOLEZIUWISPOJA / STUS)




BAOJUOIAI[|  PoIOIAS] TeUId( D €I/6e/1 | el/6T/1 | El/6T/L | CL/L/T | EV/L/T | T | [dOP9
ZI/€/01 progmer)y | zoysuen)  exdey W 09 0 TI/S/0T | Tl/e/01 | TL/g/01 | T/1/8 | T/1/8 | € | [dDEl
TN
CL/9T/L Z1/¢/8 |ousimely|  POIOIAdPAOIUON V| T6 I cl/e/8 | T8 [AV#2Y s (TIPS | € | TAD LT
ofiry "p|  pawme|mdsar) | S/ ¥ cl/1e/ct |TU/L1/2L | T/LL/TL | Tl/e/0T | T1/E/ 0T T | [AdDTT
Z1/91/11|Zeydues " 1M0 PAACU} OUBXg N| 93 [ TUOU/IT |2/ /T ] TIAL/LL | CU/IT/8 |CU/1T/8 | T | [dD 69
N
T1/61/0T| £%OID "1| PASBISSPEaUBIEIN | 96 14 ZU61/01 |T1/ST/0T | TL/ST/0T | TI/HT/8 | CL/OT/L | 1 | fdD ST
IN
TUET/L | Tl/6T/gjuramrsiuesino pasow|  eide], g I TU/1E/8 | TL/1E/8 | TULT/8 | TLOT/S | C1/9T/S| T | [AD 89
. N
QATIRUS ],
T1/0T/LpUeIuIng "N I9Jswel]| a1eSuol | 8% 0 TLOT/L | TLAOTL | TLOT/L | TUT/9 | Tl/T/9 | € | [AD 8T
A
T1/0T/L] eidel IN| IJsuBil| ZaRd W| 19 0 CLOT/L | TL/OT/L | TLOT/L | Tl/6L/S |Tl/el/s| € | [AD 61
pasea]
TI/01/L| efdleN "V [INO paAowr| ZIPTBA S| 69 4 THOL/L | TL/G/L Cl/6/L cyLs TS ) T | [ades
pases]
are(] [roowrmon| Iweusy [juswmmo)) | juRUR], [JURdBA | dn) ale(q ore(] powpdwmon| jutely | o | 2215 |SSAIPPY
Apeay JAIIEUD | skeq] | -oseaq |dn-esea| Apesy |wupn oie | orere(l | MO |uupg
SAIBUD |, Jjo# | skeq e SAOIN
Jo#

€107 ‘07 Aenigad
ZT0Z-TT0Z Ad

Z-06/1-0G/0002ef Sp outwe)

GNNCHYNYNL "N OGNV ADNYIVA

ALIHOHLNY DNIS..

. ALNNOD 34 VINVS

CI0T-T10T Ad Pesea  s1iuf]
dn-oseo] pa[mpayosg

dn eseoT 103 Apray s
Apeay SNl / SIUN)
TONRBZTUIDPOTA / S1U)




Memorandum

To: Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board
From: Ron Pacheco, Housing Director

Date:  2/20/2013

Re: Director’s Report

Free Income Tax Service to be Provided by the Housing Authority

After a complete review by our Legal Department, it has been determined that the Tax
Service to be provided to residents of public housing by housing staff was not sufficiently
protected from potential legal challenge to allow us to move forward with this service, We
have provided information directing residents to other available free services for tax
preparation.

Update on Writing-Off Uncollectable Debt From Former Tenants of Public Housing
Staff has been working to properly notice individuals who have past due balances with
County Public Housing. The updated list for write-off will be presented at the March Housing

Board Meeting as staff is verifying that proper protocol has been followed in the notification
process,

Information on Preferences Provided to Families Applying for Public Housing
Assistance

At the January Housing Board meeting information was requested on what preferences are
given priority when selecting prospective applicants from the waiting list for housing
assistance. The preference information on the application has been provided for review and
discussion by the Housing Board.

High Occupancy Rate as a Result of Combined Efforts of Maintenance, Inspection, and
Project Staff

With the efforts of county employees, including purchasing, maintenance, inspection and
project staff, needed units have turned over at a high rate and we have achieved a 98%
occupancy rate. Kudos go to Larry Narvaiz and his staff who orchestrated this effort. Moving
forward, project staff will be prepared to address high turnover if needed in the future.




Santa Fe County Housing Authority
32 Camino de Jacobo
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507
(505) 992-3060
(505) 992-3064 fax

The Santa Fe County Housing Authority (SFCHA) has adopted a preference for working
families on the waiting list. The working family preference will be given to families whose head
of household, spouse or other adult member has been employed for six months or longer working
a minimum of 24 hours per week. This will include families whose head of household, spouse,
or other adult member is participating in full-time job training, is a full-time student (12 credit
hours per semester), or is otherwise in compliance with economic self-sufficiency requirements
imposed by the welfare agency.

The SFCHA has also adopted a preference for elderly and disabled persons.  The
elderly/disabled preference will be given to families whose head of household, or spouse or
whose sole member is at least 62 years of age or a person with disabilities, or may include two or
more eclderly persons or persons with disabilities living together or one or more such persons
living with another person who is determined to be essential to his or her care and well being.

A person who is under a disability as defined in Section 223 of the Social Security Act (42

U.S.C. 423) or in Section 42 U.S.C. 6001(7) 1937 Housing Act) will be considered a disabled
person,

The adoption of preferences will result in the reconstruction on the waiting list. The applicant’s
placement on the waiting list will be determined by the followin g hierarchical order:
1) Unit Size 2) Preference 3) Date and time of application

In order to claim a preference, the following information must be submitted to
the Housing Authority:

- e Daied verification of income stating start date, number of hours worked per week, and
hourly wage
o Verification of participation in a training program
o  Verification of full time attendance at an accredited institution
* Birth certificate(s) for those that are elderly only as proof of age

e Verification of income received from Social Security (S8), Social Security Tnsurance
(SST), and/or Social Security Disability Insurance (SSDI)

e General Assistance (for individuals awaiting approval of SS, SSI or $SDI)




